
 

January 23, 2020~7:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 67 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

January 23, 2020 
REGULAR MEETING 

OPEN SESSION 7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
 

CITY OF OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
CHAIR:  Damon Robinson 
VICE-CHAIR:  Carl Durling 
MEMBERS:  Randy Chapman; Wyatt Jenkins; Michael Britton, Tammy Flicker, Susan Sears 
 

 
ALL MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND BROADCAST LIVE 

 
This meeting may be broadcast remotely via audio and/or video conference at the following address: 

Cota Cole, LLP, 2261 Lava Ridge Court, Roseville, California 95661. 
Meeting is streamed live at cityoforoville.org and on YouTube  

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

Commissioners: Tammy Flicker, Michael Britton, Randy Chapman, Wyatt Jenkins, Susan Sears, Vice 
Chairperson Carl Durling, Chairperson Damon Robison 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

INSTRUCTIONS TO INDIVIDUALS WHO WISH TO SPEAK 

If you would like to address the commission at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Mayor or presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal 
information on the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior 
to the conclusion of the staff presentation for that item.  The Commission has established time 
limitations of three (3) minutes per speaker on all items and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-
agenda items. If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the time limitation 
would be reduced to two minutes per speaker. If more than 15 speaker cards are submitted for non-
agenda items, the first 15 speakers will be randomly selected to speak at the beginning of the meeting, 
with the remaining speakers given an opportunity at the end. (California Government Code 
§54954.3(b)). Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the commission is prohibited from taking 
action except for a brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-
agenda item. 

 

1



 

January 23, 2020~7:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 67 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Planning Commission on any subject not on the 
agenda related to the Planning Commission. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. The Planning Commission may approve the minutes of December 18, 2019.  

REGULAR BUSINESS 

2. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FOR 72-UNIT AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 205 TABLE 
MOUNTAIN BLVD.  

The Oroville Planning Commission will review and provide comments on the construction of a 
new 72-unit apartment complex at 205 Table Mountain Boulevard (APNs: 031-053-067, 031-
053-068, 031-053-071 through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-101). The subject property has 
a zoning designation of High-Density Residential (R-3) and a General Plan land use designation 
of Medium High Density Residential. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Accept the recommendations of the Development Review Committee with regard to design, 
safety, engineering, housing and other aspects of the project; and 

Approve the project with recommended conditions. 

3. ZC 20-01 SIGN CODE AMENDMENTS  

The Oroville Planning Commission will consider amending Section 26-19.10 through 26-19.140 
and Section 26-19.160 through 26-19.180 of the Oroville Municipal Code relating to the City’s 
sign regulations 

RECOMMENDATION  

Discuss the proposed amendments to the City’s sign regulations; and 

Direct staff to bring the desired code changes to the February 27, 2020 meeting for a Public 
Hearing and forwarding of a formal recommendation to the City Council;  

4. START TIME FOR REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 

The Planning Commission will consider changing the start time of its regular meetings.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Consider starting regular meetings at an earlier time; direct staff accordingly. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. South Oroville Community Meeting - January 14, 2020 Update and brief discussion.  

COMMISSION REPORTS 

Reports by commission members on information pertinent to the Planning Commission. 

 

2



 

January 23, 2020~7:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 67 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

The Director shall report on information pertinent to the Planning Commission. 

1. Farewell to longtime Planning Commissioner, and Chairperson Damon Robison. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Adjourn to February 27, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in the Oroville City Council Chambers 

 

 

*** NOTICE *** 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If 

you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public meetings, please 

contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you wish to attend, so that 

we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed for public session items, 

less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, 

Oroville, California. 

 

*** NOTICE *** 

Any person who is dissatisfied with the decisions of this Planning Commission may appeal to the 

City Council by filing with the Zoning Administrator within fifteen days from the date of the action.  A 

written notice of appeal specifying the grounds and an appeal fee immediately payable to the City 

of Oroville must be submitted at the time of filing.  The Oroville City Council may sustain, modify or 

overrule this decision. 

 

  

3



 

December 18, 2019~7:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 2 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

December 18, 2019 
MINUTES 

 
 

This agenda was posted on December 15, 2019 at 10:40am. This meeting was recorded and can be 

viewed at cityoforoville.org. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – Chairperson Robison called the meeting to order at 7:08pm.  

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Commissioners: Randy Chapman, Susan Sears, Vice Chairperson Carl Durling, 
Chairperson Damon Robison 

ABSENT: Commissioner Tammy Flicker, Michael Britton, Wyatt Jenkins 

STAFF: Principle Planner Wes Ervin, Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Chairperson Robison 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

There were no public speakers for this meeting.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. The Planning Commission approved the October 24, 2019 and October 29, 2019 Planning 
Commission Minutes. 

Motion by Commissioner Sears and second by Commissioner Chapman to approve the minutes 
of October 24, 2019 and October 29, 2019 Planning Commission. Motion passed.  

AYES:   Commissioner Chapman, Sears, Durling, Robison 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Flicker, Britton, Jenkins 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS  

1. MINOR USE PERMIT UP19-06 FOR A NEW STARBUCKS DRIVE THRU AT 3004 OLIVE 
HIGHWAY 

The Oroville Planning Commission reviewed and considered approving Use Permit No. UP19-06 
for the demolition of an existing 1,335 square foot building at 3004 Olive Highway, Oroville, 
California, and construction of a new 2,225 square foot Starbuck’s with drive-thru with associated 
site improvements.  

Motion by Commissioner Chapman and second by Commissioner Sears to:  

  

4

Item 1.



 

December 18, 2019~7:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 2 

1. Adopt the Class 32 Categorical Exemption for In-Fill Development Projects (CCR, Title 
14, Sec. 15332 – as the appropriate level of environmental review in accordance with the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); and 

2. Adopt the recommended Findings for Use Permit No. UP19-06, and 
3. Approve Use Permit UP19-06 and recommended Conditions of Approval; and 
4. Adopt Resolution No. P2019-14 
5. And to Add Language to the conditions of approval to add traffic diffusers to block left 

turns from Olive Hwy 
6. Direct Staff with the city engineer and to look at mitigation options for Lower Wyandotte 

Motion Passed.  

AYES:   Commissioner Chapman, Sears, Durling, Robison 
NOES:  None  
ABSTAIN: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Flicker, Britton, Jenkins 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS 

2. DESIGNATION OF TWO PLANNING COMMISSIONERS TO THE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
COMMITTEE 

According to Oroville Municipal Code 17.52, the Development Review Committee (DRC) should 
meet monthly to review all discretionary permits, and also certain ministerial permit applications 
for new construction.  Now that there is a development pipeline, the Committee should be officially 
re-formed and two Planning Commissioners named to sit on it.  

The Commission agreed to have Sears and Durling temporarily sit on the Committee and for the 
item to come back to the next meeting.  

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Wes Ervin, Principle Planner – Spoke to the issue of cars from KFC ending up on Oro Dam Blvd, is 
scheduling a meeting to look at congestion; South Oroville Rezone and Annexation Meeting scheduled 
for January 14, 2020 at the African American Family Culture Center at 6/6:30pm to gather community 
input; January 23 Planning Commission meeting will have the Riverbend Family Apartments, Sign 
Ordinance, Miners Ally Sign all on it; The Council is to hear the Tobacco Ordinance on January 7, 2020.  

COMMISSION REPORTS 

Commissioner Durling reported that he attended a County Building Meeting.  

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairperson Robison adjourned the meeting at 8:20pm. Adjourned to January 23, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in 
the Oroville City Council Chambers 

APPROVED:       ATTESTED: 

 

____________________________________________  _______________________________________ 

Chairperson Damon Robison     Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 

 

 

5

Item 1.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2436   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
 DISCUSSION 

This proposed project is nondiscretionary since it is permitted by right in the R-3 Zone at 
a maximum density of 20 units per acre. 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 23, 2020 

RE: DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FOR 72-UNIT AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 205 
TABLE MOUNTAIN BLVD.  

SUMMARY:  The Oroville Planning Commission will review and provide comments on the 
construction of a new 72-unit apartment complex at 205 Table Mountain Boulevard (APNs: 
031-053-067, 031-053-068, 031-053-071 through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-101). The 
subject property has a zoning designation of High-Density Residential (R-3) and a General 
Plan land use designation of Medium High Density Residential. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Accept the recommendations of the Development Review Committee with regard to 
design, safety, engineering, housing and other aspects of the project. 

2. Approve the project with recommended conditions. 

 

APPLICANTS: AMG Associates, LLC.  

LOCATION:  205 Table Mountain 
Boulevard at the intersection of Nelson 
Avenue 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  MHDR (Med High Density 
Residential) 

ZONING:   R-3 (High Density Residential) 

FLOOD ZONE:  Zone X 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15332 and 
15061(b)(3) of Title 14, California Code of Regulations, and Exempt per AB430. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Leonardo DePaola, Director 
Community Development Director 

Leonardo DePaola 
Community Development Director 

 

6

Item 2.



 2 

The project applicant has requested Development Review to be informed on possible 
issues or concerns to ensure successful project completion. Additionally, development 
review is required for all new construction that requires a building permit, unless otherwise 
exempt as specified in Section 17.52.050 of the Oroville Municipal Code.   
 
Development Review Committee (DRC) 
The DRC met on January 7, 2020 with all relevant departments and the applicant.  
Commissioner Carl Durling chaired the meeting with Commissioner Susan Sears in 
attendance. The project review comments are attached. 
 
Project Description 

Applicant (AMG & Associates, LLC) is proposing constructing a new 72-unit family 
apartment complex targeting families earning up to 60% of the area median income for 
Butte County. The proposed project will be mix of 36 two-bedroom units (821 gross sq. 
ft) and 36 three-bedroom units (1,022 gross sq. ft) divided as follows: 

1. Building A (3 total) 
1. (12) 3 Bedroom Units Per Building 

2. Building B (3 total) 
1. (12) 2 Bedroom Units Per Building 

The units will be two- or three-story residential buildings (totaling six buildings) with a 
playground, pool, fenced dog park, half basketball court, and picnic areas featuring 
tables, barbeques, and pergolas. Each unit will have a patio or balcony. Additionally, a 
2,734 sq. ft community building is proposed, which will include an office space, 
computer room, laundry facility, exercise room, and a lounge area with a common 
kitchen.   

The project will provide 136 parking stalls (Required: 108 spaces) as well as 7 bicycle 
racks and 2 bicycle lockers to accommodate a combined 12 bicycles. 

This new construction will be phase one of two, with the site ultimately consisting of 120 
affordable units.  
 
Recommended Conditions 

1. Applicant shall verify that City’s Ladder truck can navigate the entire site; 

2. Each building must have its own FDC (Fire Department Connection); 

3. Applicant shall provide covers for trash enclosures; 

4. Applicant shall provide a will-serve letter from the Thermalito Water and Sewer 
District (TWSD), including if necessary, a sewer capacity study acceptable TWSD 
and SCOR; 

5. Applicable construction plans, calculations, specifications, applications, forms, etc. 
shall be submitted to the Building Division for review prior to the start of any 
construction activities requiring a building permit. All applicable plan review fees 
shall be paid at time of submittal. 

6. The applicant shall ascertain and comply with the requirements of all City, County, 
State, Federal, and other local agencies as applicable to the proposed project. 

7

Item 2.



 3 

7. The applicant shall hold harmless the City, its Council members, Planning 
Commissioners, officers, agents, employees, and representatives from liability for 
any award, damages, costs, and/or fees incurred by the City and/or awarded to 
any plaintiff in an action challenging the validity of this permit or any environmental 
or other documentation related to approval of this permit. Applicant further agrees 
to provide a defense for the City in any such action. 

8. All grading, paving, excavation and site clearance, including that which is exempt 
from obtaining a permit, shall be performed in conformance with the City’s 
Engineering Design Standards; the Municipal Code; the requirements of the State 
Regional Water Quality Control Board; and any other applicable local, state and 
federal requirements. 

9. All construction projects are required to implement dust control measures to reduce 
particulate matter emissions due to disturbance of exposed top-soils, such as 
watering of active areas where disturbance occurs, covering haul loads, maintaining 
clean access roads, and cleaning the wheels of construction vehicles accessing 
disturbed areas of the site. 

10. All grading and paving shall be conducted in compliance with the Butte County Air 
Quality Management District’s Indirect Source Guidelines, in order to prevent 
degradation of ambient air quality. 

11. All applicable development impact fees shall be paid prior to issuance of a building 
permit. 

12. Pursuant to Section 17.12.050(L), the property owner shall enter into a written 
agreement for the installation and maintenance of landscaping. The agreement 
shall be in a form approved by the City Attorney and Zoning Administrator and 
suitable for recordation with the Butte County recorder. The agreement shall be 
binding upon the property owner and any successors in interest. 

13. Applicant hereby certifies that any and all statements and information provided as 
part of the application are true and correct to the best of their knowledge and 
belief. Any misinformation provided, whether intentional or unintentional, that was 
considered in the issuance of this permit may be grounds for revocation. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None.  The project is included as the core of a $15 Million AHSC grant application that 
includes the residential complex plus significant sidewalk, bike lane, and transit 
improvements within 1 mile of the project site. The project is subject to all customary 
fees, including the traffic impact fee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. DRC #20-01 Agenda Package (PL1912-004) with project drawings 
2. DRC Project Review Comments 
3. Landscaping drawings 
4. Notice of Exemption (CEQA) 

  

8

Item 2.



DRC Agenda  January 7, 2020  

City of Oroville 
 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2401   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
 

CITY OF OROVILLE 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
 

January 3, 2020 
10:30 a.m.  

 
OROVILLE CITY HALL 

1735 MONTGOMERY STREET 
OROVILLE, CA 95965 

(530) 538-2430 
 

1. INTRODUCTIONS 
 
2. ACTION ITEMS: 

 
• DRC #20-01: 205 Table Mountain Blvd (APNs: 031-053-067, 031-053-

068, 031-053-071 through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-101) – Riverbend 
Family Apartments, Phase 1 

 
 

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

            None 
 

4. PENDING APPLICATIONS OR DISCUSSION ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS: 
 
 

5. ADJOURN TO NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: 
 

The DRC will meet at least once per month at a set time, or as necessary. Generally, the 
DRC will meet on the fourth Wednesday of each month starting at 9:00 a.m. and 
conclude once all the items on the agenda have been addressed. 
 
Questions, and to place items on this or any future agenda, contact Wes Ervin (530) 
538-2408.  
 

Leo DePaola 
DIRECTOR 

 

9

Item 2.



DRC Agenda  January 7, 2020  

 

***NOTICE*** 
The Development Review Committee (DRC) is made up of staff from the City and other 
affected government agencies.  The purpose of the DRC is to define project descriptions and 
discuss the requirements for proposed development applications.  Meetings of the DRC are 
limited only to City and agency staff, applicants, and the applicant’s consultants.  DRC 
meetings are not open to the general public.  Anyone who is interested in a specific project is 
encouraged to contact the project manager and request notification of all future staff reports 
and/or public hearings regarding the item 

10

Item 2.



City of Oroville 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2401   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 

TO: DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 

FROM: WES ERVIN, PLANNER 
 

DATE: January 7, 2020 
 

RE: DRC #20-01: 205 Table Mountain Boulevard (APNs: 031-053-067, 
031-053-068, 031-053-071 through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-
101) – Riverbend Family Apartments, Phase 1 
 

ACTION 
 
Review and provide comments on the construction of a new 72-unit apartment complex 
at 205 Table Mountain Boulevard (APNs: 031-053-067, 031-053-068, 031-053-071 
through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-101). The subject property has a zoning 
designation of High-Density Residential (R-3) and a General Plan land use designation 
of Medium High Density Residential. 
 
Project Description 
 
Applicant (AMG & Associates, LLC) is proposing constructing a new 72-unit family 
apartment complex targeting families earning up to 60% of the area median income for 
Butte County. The proposed project will be mix of 36 two-bedroom units (821 gross sq. 
ft) and 36 three-bedroom units (1,022 gross sq. ft) divided as follows: 
 

1. Building A (3 total) 
1. (12) 3 Bedroom Units Per Building 
 

2. Building B (3 total) 
1. (12) 2 Bedroom Units Per Building 

 
The units will be two- or three-story residential buildings (totaling six buildings) with a 
playground, pool, fenced dog park, half basketball court, and picnic areas featuring 

Leo DePaola 
DIRECTOR 

 

11

Item 2.



tables, barbeques, and pergolas. Each unit will have a patio or balcony. Additionally, a 
2,734 sq. ft community building is proposed, which will include an office space, 
computer room, laundry facility, exercise room, and a lounge area with a common 
kitchen.   
 
The project will provide 136 parking stalls (Required: 108 spaces) as well as 7 bicycle 
racks and 2 bicycle locker to accommodate a combined 12 bicycles. 
 
This new construction will be phase one of two, with the site ultimately consisting of 120 
affordable units.  
 
REASONS FOR REVIEW 
 
The project applicant has requested development review to be informed on possible 
issues or concerns to ensure successful project completion. Additionally, development 
review is required for all new construction that requires a building permit, unless 
otherwise exempt as specified in Section 17.52.050 of the Oroville Municipal Code.   
 
 
ATTACHEMENTS 
 
Attachment A – Site Plan 

Attachment B – Drawings  

  

 

 
 

12

Item 2.



-A1.1

APPLICANT PLAN PREPARED BY:
THE PACIFIC COMPANIES DOUGLAS GIBSON - C29792
430 E. STATE ST. STE. #100 430 E. STATE ST. STE. #100
EAGLE, ID 83616 EAGLE, ID 83616
(208) 461-0022 (208) 461-0022  EXT.302

ACCESSIBILITY # OF UNITS PERCENTAGE

ADAPTABLE UNITS (ALL GROUND FLOOR REQ.) 9 12.5%
ACCESSIBLE UNITS (10% TOTAL)  8 11.11%
SENSORY IMPAIRED UNITS (4% TOTAL) 3 4.17%

UNIT MIX SUMMARY CONDITIONED SQ. FOOTAGES

(36) 2-BEDROOM UNITS (36) X 821 S.F. = 29,556 S.F.
(36) 3-BEDROOM UNITS (36) X 1,022 S.F. = 36,792 S.F.

(72) UNITS TOTAL  29,556 S.F. + 36,792 S.F. =  66,348 S.F.

COMMUNITY CENTER 2,734 S.F.

TOTAL 69,082 S.F.

PARKING SUMMARY

REQUIRED - 1.5 SPACES / UNIT = 1.5 * 72 = 108 SPACES

PROVIDED -  72 COVERED SPACES (INCLUDING 8 ADA) + 54 STANDARD SPACES + 2 ADA SPACES
+ 8 COMPACT

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED= 136 SPACES

SITE AREA: 

189,962.34 S.F.± (4.36 AC±)

72 UNITS /4.36 AC = 16.51 UNITS / PER ACRE

VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.

BLDG. TYPE A

BUILDING A
(3) BLDG. TOTAL

(12) 3 BEDROOM UNIT PER BLDG.
FOOTPRINT - 6,831

MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 30'-1"± (2) STORY
OCCUPANCY R-2

FULLY SPRIKLERED PER NFPA 13-R
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VB

BLDG. TYPE B

BUILDING B
(3) BLDG. TOTAL

(12) 2 BEDROOM UNITS PER BLDG.
FOOTPRINT - 3,810

MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 39'-2"± (3) STORY
OCCUPANCY R-2

FULLY SPRIKLERED PER NFPA 13
CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VB

COMMUNITY BLDG.

COMMUNITY BUILDING
(1) BLDG. TOTAL

FOOTPRINT - 2,734 S.F.
MAXIMUM HEIGHT - 18'-1"± (1) STORY

OCCUPANCY 'B'
FULLY SPRINKLERED PER NFPA 13R

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: VB

SITE PLAN 
SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"

NOTE:
SITE PLAN DRAWN WITHOUT
BENEFIT OF SURVEY.

POOL

TOT LOT

COMMUNITY BLDG.

BICYCLE
RACK, TYP.

ON-SITE LAUNDRY
FACILITY

COVERED PICNIC TABLES W/ (1)
BBQ EA. PERGOLA
CONSTRUCTED FROM
NON-COMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL

HALF
BASKETBALL
COURT

TRASH ENCLOSURE,
TYP. SEE DETAILS
1/A1.2 & 2/A1.2

LIGHTED MONUMENT SIGN,
SEE DETAIL 3/A1.2

LIGHTED
MONUMENT
SIGN, SEE
DETAIL 3/A1.2

LIGHTED
CARPORT, TYP.

(3) BEDROOM
ACCESSIBLE UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
ACCESSIBLE UNIT

(3) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

6'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK
W/ 2% MAX. CROSS
SLOPE ALONG DRIVE
AISLES AND
PARKING, TYP.

5'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK W/ 2% MAX.
CROSS SLOPE AT INTERNAL SITE
LOCATIONS, TYP.

A
LA

S
K

A
 -

 A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 -
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 -

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 -

 H
A

W
A

II 
- 

ID
A

H
O

 -
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 -

 M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 -

 N
E

V
A

D
A

 -
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 -

 N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 -

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

 -
 U

.S
.V

.I.
 -

 U
T

A
H

 -
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 -
 W

Y
O

M
IN

G

COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/17/19

AMG19-40

DE

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. N

O
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
L.

 G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
N

T
IL

 IT
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

.

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1-
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1-

32
67

©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

N
W

C
 N

E
LS

O
N

 A
V

E
. &

 T
A

B
LE

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 R

D
.

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

REVISIONS

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

- - -

NOT A
 P

ART

(8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 9'-0" (8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 24'-0" (8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 9'-0" (4) SPACES
@9'-0"=36'-0"

(8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0"

(8
) 

S
P

A
C

E
S

 @
 7

'-6
"=

60
'-0

"

8'-0"18'-0" (6) SPACES @9'-0"=54'-0" 9'-0" (8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 9'-0" (8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 9'-0" 18'-0" 8'-0" (4) SPACES
@9'-0"=36'-0"

8'-0" (6) SPACES @9'-0"=54'-0"18'-0"9'-0"(6) SPACES @9'-0"=54'-0"24'-0"(8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0"9'-0"(8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0"3'-0" (8) SPACES @9'-0"=72'-0" 9'-0" (4) SPACES
@9'-0"=36'-0"

(4) SPACES

@
9'-0"=36'-0" 6'-0"

8'-0"
(6) SPACES @

9'-0"=54'-0"
6'-0"

18'-0"

24'-0"

18'-0"

8'-0"

(6) SPACES @
9'-0"=54'-0"

6'-0"

5'-0"
16'-0" 11'-6"25'-0"10'-6"

10'-0"
SETBACK

R30'-0
"

R30'-0"

R
30

'-0
"

R
30

'-0
"

R30'-0"

R30'-0"

R
15

'-0
"

R
30'-0"

R30
'-0

"

25'-0"

10'-0"
BLDG.

SETBACK

20
'-0

"
BLD

G
.

SETB
ACK

25'-0"

20'-0"
B

LD
G

.
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

10'-0"
19'-0"

25'-0"
19'-0"

10'-0"

10'-0"
19'-0"

25'-0"
19'-0"

10'-0"

23'-0" 15'-0" 15'-0"

29'-2"

10'-0"
19'-0"

25'-0"

10
'-0

"

19
'-0

"

25
'-0

"

NOT A

PART

BLDG. TYPE A

BLDG. TYPE A BLDG. TYPE A
BLDG. TYPE B

BLDG. TYPE B

BLDG. TYPE B

FENCED
DOG PARK

120'-0" 60'-0"60'-0"

BICYCLE LOCKER
FOR (6) BIKES

BICYCLE LOCKER
FOR (6) BIKES

(3) BEDROOM
ACCESSIBLE UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
SENSORY UNIT

(2) BEDROOM
ACCESSIBLE UNIT

NELSON AVENUE

TABLE MOUNTAIN ROAD

(2) BUS TURN-OUT AND PAD
FOR BUS SHELTER

10'-0"

PROJECT
LOCATION

TABLE MOUNTAIN ROAD

NELSON AVENUE

EXISTING SIDEWALK TO
REMAIN

EXISTING SIDEWALK TO
REMAIN

6'-0" HIGH WROUGHT
IRON FENCE, TYP.

6'-0" HIGH WROUGHT
IRON FENCE, TYP.

BLDG. #200
BLDG. #100

BLDG. #300 BLDG. #400

BLDG. #500

BLDG. #600

BLDG. #700

13

Item 2.



4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 4'-0" 2'-0"

18'-0"

8'
-0

"8" X 8" X 16"
SPLIT-FACE CMU -
SOLID GROUTED

3" Ø POST, TYP. @ EA.
PIVOT POINT

6'-0" HIGH SOLID METAL
GATES PAINTED TO
MATCH ADJACENT
BUILDINGS

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 D
R

A
IN

S
LO

P
E

 T
O

 D
R

A
IN

12
'-0

"

8'
-0

"

1'
-0

"

12" THICKENED SLAB
EDGE AT FRONT

6'
-0

"

(2) #4 BARS CONT. AT
FOOTING

4" CONC. CURB

CONC. CAP SLOPED
TO DRAIN

8" X 8" X 16" SPLIT-FACE
CMU -  COLOR TO MATCH
BUILDING, SOLID
GROUTED.  SPLIT-FACE
SIDE TOWARDS
EXTERIOR SIDE OF
ENCLOSURE

6" CONC. SLAB W/
6X6/10X10 WWM @ MID
DEPTH ON 4" GRAVEL

16
"

16"

FINISH GRADE WHERE
OCCURS OFFICE XXX-XXX-XXXX

TTY 1-800-367-8939

NOTE:

MONUMENT SIGNAGE TO BE
UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT.

G.C. TO VERIFY MONUMENT
SIGN DESIGN, LOCATION, AND
PROJECT NAME W/ OWNER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  G.C.
RESPONSIBLE FOR SUBMITTING
AND OBTAINING ANY SIGN
PERMITS AS REQUIRED BY
LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL
REQUIREMENTS.

ALL LOGOS AND TEXT TO BE
HIGH CONTRAST TO
BACKGROUNDS.

REINFORCED CONC. FOOTING

ACCESSIBLE SIGN LOGO (MIN. 5%
SIGN AREA), HIGH CONTRAST

WEATHERED CEDAR DISTRESSED
WOOD  MONUMENT SIGN
PER OWNER SPEC. (MIN. SIGN
AREA 16 S.F.)

NOTE: MOUNT SECOND SIGN TO
OPPOSITE SIDE OF 4 X 4 P.T. POST
TO CREATE A TWO SIDED SIGN,
SEE SHEET A1.1 FOR LOCATION
AND ORIENTATION

NATURAL STONE BASE
"RIVERROCK" STYLE OR EQUAL TO
MATCH ENTRY ELEMENT BASE AT
BUILDING. INSTALL OVER
SCRATCH COAT CEMENT STUCCO
W/ APPROVED ANCHORS ON
CONC. BASE AND FOUNDATION

FAIR HOUSING LOGO
(MIN. 5% SIGN AREA),
HIGH CONTRAST

METAL PLACARD BY OWNER,
TEXT WILL SHOW OFFICE
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND TTY
TELEPHONE NUMBER AS
SHOWN

SEE TITLEBLOCK FOR
PROJECT NAME, FONT TYPE
AND SIZE BY OWNER

BEVELED CAP, (2) 4x4 P.T.
POST SECURED TO BASE.

PROJECT NAME

SITE ADDRESS INFORMATION

1'
-6

"
2'

-8
"

3'
-1

1"

4x4 P.T. WOOD POST @
EACH END OF SIGN

SIMPSON 'ABU' POST BASE,
ORIENTED AS SHOWN W 5/8"
DIA x 8" EMBED HEADED
ANCHOR BOLT

STONE VENEER

12" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUTED

#4 BAR HORIZ. @
TOP & BOTTOM

#4 BAR VERT. @ 24" O.C.
& ALIGNED W/ ANCHOR
BOLTS

FINISH GRADE

1'8" WIDE CONC. FOOTING
W/ (2) #4 BARS HORIZ. @
TOP & BOTTOM

STANDARD HOOK,
ALTERNATE BENDS

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY

FRONT SIDE

8'-2"

12

-A1.2

 1/4" = 1'-0"1 TRASH ENCLOSURE

 1/2" = 1'-0"2 TRASH ENCLOSURE SECTION A-A
 1/2" = 1'-0"
MONUMENT SIGN3

A
LA

S
K

A
 -

 A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 -
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 -

 C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 -

 H
A

W
A

II 
- 

ID
A

H
O

 -
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 -

 M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 -

 N
E

V
A

D
A

 -
 N

E
W

 M
E

X
IC

O
 -

 N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 -

 O
R

E
G

O
N

 -
S

O
U

T
H

 D
A

K
O

T
A

 -
 U

.S
.V

.I.
 -

 U
T

A
H

 -
 W

A
S

H
IN

G
T

O
N

 -
 W

Y
O

M
IN

G

COPYRIGHT DATE

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

12/17/19

AMG19-40

DE

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
E

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. N

O
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
E

D
 H

E
R

E
IN

W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
L.

 G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 U
S

E
D

 F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 U
N

T
IL

 IT
 IS

 S
IG

N
E

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

.

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1-
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1-

32
67

©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

N
W

C
 N

E
LS

O
N

 A
V

E
. &

 T
A

B
LE

 M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
 R

D
.

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

REVISIONS

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

- - -

14

Item 2.



W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

W
/D

61’ − 10"

59
’ −

 4
"

59
’ −

 4
"

61’ − 10"

16
’ −

 1
0"

6’
 −

 6
"

13
’ −

 4
"

22
’ −

 8
"

20’ − 0" 6’ − 0" 12’ − 1" 11’ − 4" 12’ − 5"

2’
 −

 2
"

57
’ −

 2
"

31’ − 4 1/2" 24’ − 10"

5’ − 4" 6’ − 0"
2’ − 1 1/2"

2’ − 0"
7 1/2"

3’ − 0"
7 1/2"

2’ − 0"
1’ − 2"

6’ − 0" 2’ − 8 1/8" 8’ − 0 1/4" 3’ − 0 1/8"

4’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
"

3’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 0
"

1’
 −

 5
"

2’
 −

 0
"

3"

4’
 −

 1
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 2
 1

/2
"

5’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

8’ − 4 1/4" 6’ − 0" 5’ − 7 3/4" 2’ − 6" 3’ − 6" 4’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0"
1’ − 4 1/2"

16’ − 3" 2’ − 9" 1’ − 0"

1’
 −

 9
 1

/2
"

4’
 −

 8
 1

/2
"

1’ − 0" 2’ − 9" 8’ − 4"

2’ − 11 3/4" 4’ − 0" 5’ − 5"

9’
 −

 0
"

1’
 −

 9
 1

/2
"

2’
 −

 6
 1

/2
"

9’
 −

 5
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

44
’ −

 8
 1

/2
"

8’
 −

 1
1"

7’
 −

 1
1"

2’
 −

 1
1"

19
’ −

 1
1"

19
’ −

 9
"

11
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

2’
 −

 6
"

2’
 −

 5
 1

/2
"

1’
 −

 4
"

5"

1’
 −

 4
"

5"
1’

 −
 4

"

2’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 0
"

6’
 −

 8
 1

/4
"

8’
 −

 1
1"

1’
 −

 4
"

5"

1’
 −

 4
"

5"
1’

 −
 4

"

2’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 0
"

19
’ −

 1
1"

19
’ −

 1
1"

1’
 −

 2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

8 
1/

2"

5’
 −

 0
 1

/2
"

14
’ −

 1
0 

1/
2"

4’
 −

 6
 1

/2
"

15
’ −

 2
 1

/2
"

6’ − 7 3/4" 11’ − 11" 5’ − 2"

11 1/2" 3’ − 0" 1’ − 2 1/2"

1’ − 11 5/8"
3’ − 0"

8 1/4"

8 
1/

4"

3’ 
− 0

"

1’ 
− 1

1 
5/

8"

4’
 −

 4
"

9’
 −

 0
" 10’ − 0 7/8" 11 1/2" 5’ − 2" 7’ − 10 1/8" 9 5/8"

8’
 −

 0
 1

/2
"

7’
 −

 1
0 

1/
2"

8’
 −

 4
"

6’
 −

 0
 1

/2
"

17
’ −

 8
"

4’
 −

 9
 1

/4
"

4’
 −

 5
 1

/4
"

10’ − 5" 4’ − 0" 6’ − 0" 4’ − 0" 8’ − 1" 4’ − 11 1/2" 4’ − 8 3/4" 9’ − 0 1/2" 5’ − 0"

42’ − 5"

5’ − 5" 3’ − 0"

3"

1’
 −

 8
"

12
’ −

 5
 1

/2
"

7’
 −

 2
"

5’ − 1 1/2"

10’ − 8" 2’ − 7 1/4" 8’ − 1 3/4" 2’ − 7 1/4" 7’ − 4 3/8" 11’ − 0 3/8" 3’ − 0" 10’ − 0 1/8"

A3.2

1

A3.22

A3.2

4

A3.2 3

STORAGE
#1

F.R.
ROOM

EXERCISE
ROOM

OFFICE

CLOSET

COMPUTER
ROOM

MAINTENANCE

LAUNDRY

FAU

JANITOR
CLOSET

RESTROOM
#1

RESTROOM
#2

RESTROOM
#3

KITCHEN

COMMON
AREA

HALL

EXTERIOR
SHOWER

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A3.1

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

3/16" = 1'-0"1 FLOOR PLAN - COMMUNITY BLDG.

REVISIONS

15

Item 2.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

18
’ −

 0
 5

/8
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

18
’ −

 0
 5

/8
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

18
’ −

 0
 5

/8
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

18
’ −

 0
 5

/8
"

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A3.2

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

3/16" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"2 LEFT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.
3/16" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

3/16" = 1'-0"4 REAR ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

REVISIONS

16

Item 2.



A. BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM ASHLAR LIMESTONE

B. CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE SHAKE SIDING AGREEABLE GRAY SW 
7029 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

C. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" ENDURING BRONZE SW 
7055 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

D. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 
BENJAMIN MOORE

E. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING GRAYSTONE 1475 
BENJAMIN MOORE

F. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING COLLECTOR’S ITEM 
AF−45 BENJAMIN MOORE

G. PABCO 30 YEAR COMPOSITE SHINGLE PEWTER GRAY

H. TRIM PAINTED WHITE

MATERIAL FINISHES
BLDG.’S #100, 300, 500, & 700: −

NOTE:
SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH WHITE TRIM

ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A3.3

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

N.T.S.
1 FRONT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

N.T.S.
2 LEFT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

N.T.S.
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

N.T.S.
4 REAR ELEVATION - COMMUNITY BLDG.

AD H FG

D F AH EG

REVISIONS

LIMESTONE
BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM 
ASHLAR

A CEMENTITOUS SHINGLE 
SHAKE SIDING
AGREEABLE GRAY SW 7029

B CEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
ENDURING BRONZE SW 7055 

C CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING
GRAYSTONE 1475

E 30 YEAR COMPOSITE 
SHINGLE
PABCO PEWTER GRAY

G TRIM                                       
WHITE

HCEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 

D

COLLECTOR’S ITEM AF−45

F CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING

B B E

A DFGH

AD H FGBE

17

Item 2.



UP

UP

UP

UP

-

12’ − 9 1/2" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 8’ − 4 3/4"

1’ − 10 3/8"

11’ − 7 3/8" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 8’ − 10 7/8" 3’ − 9 1/4" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 9 1/2" 2’ − 0"

160’ − 7"

59
’ −

 7
 1

/2
"

TYP.
6’−6" CLR.

3’
 −

 2
 7

/8
"

5’
 −

 1
0"

4’
 −

 1
0"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

13
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 1
0"

5’
 −

 1
0"

3’
 −

 2
 7

/8
"

66
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

9’
 −

 1
1"

12’ − 9 1/2" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 8’ − 4 3/4"

1’ − 10 3/8"

11’ − 7 3/8" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 9 1/4" 8’ − 10 7/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 9 1/2" 2’ − 0"

158’ − 7"

5’
 −

 1
0"

4’
 −

 1
0"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

5’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 1
0"

5’
 −

 1
0"

3’ − 1" 6’ − 0"
3’ − 11 1/4"

3’ − 11" 6’ − 0"
11 3/4"

6’ − 0"

3 1/2"

9’
 −

 0
"

9 1/2"
3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0"
11 1/4"

3’
 −

 2
 7

/8
"

5’
 −

 1
0"

10
’ −

 3
 3

/4
"

3’
 −

 0
"

11
 1

/2
"9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

4"
4"

9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"

11
 1

/2
"

3’
 −

 0
"

9’
 −

 9
 5

/8
"

6’
 −

 4
 1

/8
"

3’
 −

 2
 7

/8
"

13
’ −

 1
0 

1/
2"

18
’ −

 1
0 

1/
4"

4"
4"

18
’ −

 9
 3

/4
"

13
’ −

 1
0 

7/
8"

2’ − 8 5/8" 6’ − 0" 2’ − 10 3/4"

4’ − 1 3/4"

6’ − 0"

11 3/4"

6’ − 0"

3 1/2" 9 1/2"
3’ − 0"
1’ − 0"

4’ − 0"
9 1/2" 11 1/4"

4’ − 0"
1’ − 0"

3’ − 0"
9 1/2" 3 1/2"

6’ − 0"
11 3/4"

6’ − 0" 4’ − 1 3/4"3’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 1"

3’ − 8 1/2" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 1"

1’ − 0"1’ − 0"

3 1/2"

6’ − 0"

11 3/4"

6’ − 0" 4’ − 1 3/4"

9 1/2"

4’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

3’ − 0"

9 1/2"9 1/2"

3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0"

9 1/2"

4’ − 1 3/4" 6’ − 0"

11 3/4"

6’ − 0"

3 1/2"2’ − 8 5/8"

6’ − 0"

2’ − 10 3/4"9 1/2"

3’ − 0"

1’ − 0"

4’ − 0"

9 1/2"

3’ − 1" 6’ − 0" 3’ − 8 1/2"

4’ − 1 3/4"

6’ − 0"

11 3/4"

6’ − 0"

3 1/2"

46’ − 10" 10’ − 3 1/8" 45’ − 7 3/8" 9’ − 1" 46’ − 9 1/2"

4’ − 8"

4’ − 8"

12’ − 3" 10’ − 8" 10’ − 2" 12’ − 9 1/2"
11’ − 7 3/8" 10’ − 2" 10’ − 8" 12’ − 3"

4’ − 8" 4’ − 8"

46’ − 11 3/4"45’ − 7 3/8"46’ − 10" 10’ − 3 1/8"

10’ − 2" 10’ − 8" 12’ − 3"

5’
 −

 7
 7

/8
"

10
’ −

 6
"

3’
 −

 0
"

11
 1

/2
"

9’
 −

 4
 1

/2
"4"

4"
9’

 −
 4

 1
/2

"
11

 1
/2

"
3’

 −
 0

"
10

’ −
 3

 3
/4

"
5’

 −
 1

0"

1’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

3’
 −

 0
"

7’
 −

 1
1 

1/
2"

7’
 −

 1
1 

1/
2"

3’
 −

 0
"

1’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

1’
 −

 3
"

2’
 −

 6
"

1’
 −

 3
"

1’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

3’
 −

 0
"

7’
 −

 1
1 

1/
2"

1’
 −

 7
 5

/8
"

3’
 −

 0
"

7’
 −

 1
1 

1/
2"

A4.2

1

A4.2

4

A4.23A4.2 2

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A4.1A

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

1/8" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

18

Item 2.



DN

DN

DN

DN

-

12’ − 9 1/2" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 10 1/2" 3’ − 4" 10’ − 3 1/8" 11’ − 7 3/8" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 4’ − 9" 4’ − 4 1/8" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 9 1/2"

158’ − 7"

5’
 −

 1
0"

4’
 −

 1
0"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

13
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 1
0"

5’
 −

 1
0"

59
’ −

 7
 1

/2
"

12’ − 9 1/2" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7 1/2" 10’ − 3 1/8" 11’ − 7 3/8" 17’ − 5" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 1" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 17’ − 5" 12’ − 9 1/2"

158’ − 7"

5’
 −

 1
0"

4’
 −

 1
0"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

13
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 1
0"

5’
 −

 1
0"

A4.2

1

A4.2

4

A4.23A4.2 2

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A4.1B

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

1/8" = 1'-0"1 2ND FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

19

Item 2.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

30
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

30
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

30
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

30
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A4.2

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A
1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

1/8" = 1'-0"4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE A

REVISIONS

20

Item 2.



A. BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM ASHLAR LIMESTONE

B. CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE SHAKE SIDING AGREEABLE GRAY SW 
7029 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

C. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" ENDURING BRONZE SW 
7055 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

D. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 
BENJAMIN MOORE

E. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING GRAYSTONE 1475 
BENJAMIN MOORE

F. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING COLLECTOR’S ITEM 
AF−45 BENJAMIN MOORE

G. PABCO 30 YEAR COMPOSITE SHINGLE PEWTER GRAY

H. TRIM PAINTED WHITE

MATERIAL FINISHES
BLDG.’S #100, 300, 500, & 700: −

NOTE:
SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH WHITE TRIM

ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A4.3A

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

E FCHG A

EF DHGA

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. #300

N.T.S.
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. #300

N.T.S.
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. #300

N.T.S.
4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. #300

LIMESTONE
BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM 
ASHLAR

A CEMENTITOUS SHINGLE 
SHAKE SIDING
AGREEABLE GRAY SW 7029

B CEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
ENDURING BRONZE SW 7055 

C CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING
GRAYSTONE 1475

E 30 YEAR COMPOSITE 
SHINGLE
PABCO PEWTER GRAY

G TRIM                                       
WHITE

HCEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 

D

COLLECTOR’S ITEM AF−45

F CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING

EF C H GA

B

B

B C EF DHGA B C

D

D

21

Item 2.



MATERIAL FINISHES
BLDG.’S #200, 400, & 600: −

A. BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM ASHLAR LIMESTONE

B. CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE SHAKE SIDING AGREEABLE GRAY SW 
7029 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

C. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" KNOXVILLE GRAY HC−160 
BENJAMIN MOORE

D. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" ASHWOOD MOSS 1484 
BENJAMIN MOORE

E. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING GRAYSTONE 1475 
BENJAMIN MOORE

F. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING COLLECTOR’S ITEM 
AF−45 BENJAMIN MOORE

G. PABCO 30 YEAR COMPOSITE SHINGLE PEWTER GRAY

H. TRIM PAINTED WHITE

NOTE:
SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH WHITE TRIM

ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A4.3B

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

REVISIONS

E FCHG A

EF DHGA

LIMESTONE
BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM 
ASHLAR

A

EF C H GA

B

B

B C EF DHGA B C

N.T.S.
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 200 & 400

N.T.S.
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 200 & 400

N.T.S.
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 200 & 400

N.T.S.
4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 200 & 400

D

D

CEMENTITOUS SHINGLE 
SHAKE SIDING
AGREEABLE GRAY SW 7029

B CEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
KNOXVILLE GRAY HC−160 

C CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING
GRAYSTONE 1475

E 30 YEAR COMPOSITE 
SHINGLE
PABCO PEWTER GRAY

G TRIM                                       
WHITE

HCEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
ASHWOOD MOSS 1484

D

COLLECTOR’S ITEM AF−45

F CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING

22

Item 2.



UP

UP

DN

DN

92’ − 0 3/4"

10’ − 0"

9’
 −

 5
 1

/2
"

12’ − 4 7/8" 10’ − 2" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 13’ − 9" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 10’ − 2" 12’ − 4 7/8"

12’ − 4 7/8" 10’ − 2" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 13’ − 9" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 10’ − 2" 12’ − 4 7/8"

92’ − 0 3/4"

39’ − 1 7/8" 39’ − 1 7/8"

6’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 6
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

5’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 0
 5

/8
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 6
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

6’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 6
"

13
’ −

 8
 1

/2
"

10
’ −

 1
0 

1/
2"

13
’ −

 8
 1

/2
"

4’
 −

 6
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

A5.2

1

A5.2 2
A5.23

A5.2

4

92’ − 0 3/4"

39’ − 1 7/8" 39’ − 1 7/8"

12’ − 4 7/8" 10’ − 2" 3’ − 5" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 7" 13’ − 9" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 10’ − 2" 12’ − 4 7/8"

92’ − 0 3/4"

39’ − 1 7/8" 39’ − 1 7/8"

12’ − 4 7/8" 10’ − 2" 3’ − 5" 13’ − 2" 13’ − 9" 3’ − 7" 9’ − 7" 3’ − 5" 10’ − 2" 12’ − 4 7/8"

6’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 6
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

13
’ −

 1
 1

/4
"

12
’ −

 7
 1

/8
"

4’
 −

 6
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

6’
 −

 0
"

4’
 −

 6
"

13
’ −

 8
 1

/2
"

10
’ −

 1
0 

1/
2"

13
’ −

 8
 1

/2
"

4’
 −

 6
"

6’
 −

 0
"

59
’ −

 3
 1

/2
"

A5.2

1

A5.2 2
A5.23

A5.2

4

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A5.1

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

1/8" = 1'-0"1 1ST FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"2 2ND FLOOR PLAN - BLDG. TYPE B

REVISIONS

23

Item 2.



T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

29
’ −

 1
1 

5/
8"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

29
’ −

 1
1 

5/
8"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

29
’ −

 1
1 

5/
8"

T.O. CONCRETE
0' - 0"

B.O. JOIST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O. L2 GYP. C.
10' - 2 1/2"

T.O. L2 PLATE
19' - 2 7/8"

29
’ −

 1
1 

5/
8"

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A5.2

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

1/8" = 1'-0"1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

1/8" = 1'-0"4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. TYPE B

REVISIONS

24

Item 2.



A. BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM ASHLAR LIMESTONE

B. CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE SHAKE SIDING AGREEABLE GRAY SW 
7029 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

C. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" ENDURING BRONZE SW 
7055 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

D. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 
BENJAMIN MOORE

E. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING GRAYSTONE 1475 
BENJAMIN MOORE

F. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING COLLECTOR’S ITEM 
AF−45 BENJAMIN MOORE

G. PABCO 30 YEAR COMPOSITE SHINGLE PEWTER GRAY

H. TRIM PAINTED WHITE

MATERIAL FINISHES
BLDG.’S #100, 300, 500, & 700: −

NOTE:
SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH WHITE TRIM

ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A5.3A

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

EF DHGA

E B C DHG F

REVISIONS

N.T.S.
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 500 & 700

N.T.S.
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 500 & 700

N.T.S.
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 500 & 700

N.T.S.
4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. #'S 500 & 700

LIMESTONE
BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM 
ASHLAR

A CEMENTITOUS SHINGLE 
SHAKE SIDING
AGREEABLE GRAY SW 7029

B CEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
ENDURING BRONZE SW 7055 

C CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING
GRAYSTONE 1475

E 30 YEAR COMPOSITE 
SHINGLE
PABCO PEWTER GRAY

G TRIM                                       
WHITE

HCEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
SAGE MOUNTAIN 1488 

D

COLLECTOR’S ITEM AF−45

F CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING

A

CB EF DHGA CB

E B C DHG FA

25

Item 2.



MATERIAL FINISHES
BLDG.’S #200, 400, & 600: −

A. BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM ASHLAR LIMESTONE

B. CEMENTITIOUS SHINGLE SHAKE SIDING AGREEABLE GRAY SW 
7029 SHERWIN WILLIAMS

C. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" KNOXVILLE GRAY HC−160 
BENJAMIN MOORE

D. CEMENTITIOUS CLAPBOARD SIDING 7" ASHWOOD MOSS 1484 
BENJAMIN MOORE

E. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING GRAYSTONE 1475 
BENJAMIN MOORE

F. CEMENTITIOUS BOARD & BATTEN SIDING COLLECTOR’S ITEM 
AF−45 BENJAMIN MOORE

G. PABCO 30 YEAR COMPOSITE SHINGLE PEWTER GRAY

H. TRIM PAINTED WHITE

NOTE:
SOFFIT (NOT SHOWN) COLOR TO MATCH WHITE TRIM

ALL VENT TERMINATIONS AND OTHER EXTERNAL UTILITY 
EQUIPMENT TO BE PAINTED TO MATCH THE ADJACENT WALL 
SURFACE.

COPYRIGHT DATE

P
ac

ifi
c 

W
es

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e 

43
0 

E
. S

T
A

T
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

, S
U

IT
E

 1
00

E
A

G
LE

, I
D

A
H

O
 8

36
16

(2
08

) 
46

1−
00

22
fa

x 
(2

08
) 

46
1−

32
67

A
LA

S
K

A
 −

A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 −
C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 −

C
O

LO
R

A
D

O
 −

H
A

W
A

II 
−

ID
A

H
O

 −
LO

U
IS

IA
N

A
 −

M
O

N
T

A
N

A
 −

N
E

W
 M

E
X

IC
O

 −
N

E
V

A
D

A
 −

N
O

R
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

O
R

E
G

O
N

 −
  

S
O

U
T

H
 D

A
K

O
T

A
 −

U
.S

.V
.I.

 −
U

T
A

H
 −

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 −

W
Y

O
M

IN
G

DRAWN BY

PROJECT #

T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
S

 IN
F

O
R

M
A

T
IO

N
 W

H
IC

H
 IS

 T
H

E
 

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
F

 D
O

U
G

LA
S

 L
. G

IB
S

O
N

. N
O

 
U

N
A

U
T

H
O

R
IZ

E
D

 R
E

U
S

E
 O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 P

LA
N

S
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
T

A
IN

E
D

 H
E

R
E

IN
 W

IT
H

O
U

T
 T

H
E

 E
X

P
R

E
S

S
 

W
R

IT
T

E
N

 C
O

N
S

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

O
U

G
LA

S
 L

. G
IB

S
O

N
. T

H
IS

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

 IS
 N

O
T

 
T

O
 B

E
 U

S
E

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 U

N
T

IL
 IT

 IS
 S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

. 

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

   
   

B
Y

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 W

E
S

T
 

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

E
©

P
R

O
JE

C
T

O
R

O
V

IL
LE

, C
A

A5.3B

12/17/19

R
IV

E
R

B
E

N
D

 F
A

M
IL

Y
A

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

S

AMG19−40

S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 S
E

T
 / 

N
O

T
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
N

W
C

 N
E

LS
O

N
 A

V
E

. &
 T

A
B

LE
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

.

DE

REVISIONS

EF DHGA

E B D CHG FA

CB EF DHGA CB

E B C DHG FA

LIMESTONE
BORAL BUCKS COUNTRY RANDOM 
ASHLAR

A CEMENTITOUS SHINGLE 
SHAKE SIDING
AGREEABLE GRAY SW 7029

B CEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
KNOXVILLE GRAY HC−160 

C CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING
GRAYSTONE 1475

E 30 YEAR COMPOSITE 
SHINGLE
PABCO PEWTER GRAY

G TRIM                                       
WHITE

HCEMENTITOUS 7" 
CLAPBOARD SIDING
ASHWOOD MOSS 1484

D

COLLECTOR’S ITEM AF−45

F CEMENTITOUS BOARD & 
BATTEN SIDING

N.T.S.
1 FRONT ELEVATION - BLDG. #600

N.T.S.
2 LEFT ELEVATION - BLDG. #600

N.T.S.
3 RIGHT ELEVATION - BLDG. #600

N.T.S.
4 REAR ELEVATION - BLDG. #600

26

Item 2.



City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 Page 1 of 2 

Leo DePaola 
DIRECTOR 

 

 
DEVELOPMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE  

PROJECT REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
PROJECT:  RIVERBEND FAMILY APARTMENTS     FILE:  PL1912-004   
 
DEPARTMENTS IN ATTENDANCE:       DATE:  1/7/2020    
 

 BUILDING 
DIVISION 
 

 BUISNESS ASSITANCE & 
HOUSING DEPARTMENT 
 

 OROVILLE FIRE 
DEPARTMENT 
 

 OROVILLE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 
 

 PUBLIC WORKS  
 

  

______________________
WATER DISTRICT 

 LAFCO   
_Parks and Trees ____ 
 

 PLANNING 
 

 BUTTE COUNTY 
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH  

 ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
 

  
__________________ 

 
 
DEPARTMENT     COMMENTS 

__________________

_Planning__________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

_Fire______________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

_Parks and Trees 
__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

Engineering________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

_______            

Make sure to take a look at and follow the city’s design guidelines where possible. Review balcony sizes, 

window shapes & size.           

Clarify plan for the +/-1 acre parcel at the round-a-bout. Could be a possible extra unit, parking, 

landscaping, pocket park, solar? It is not really a suitable location for commercial development.  

Try to cover the trash enclosures, either with canopy or landscaping with trees to block out the view from 

surrounding apartments on the 2nd and 3rd floor.       

             

Ensure adequate space/turning radius for OFD ladder truck. Carport roofs should be, ideally, 8-10’ to 

provide enough clearance for truck ladder to reach apartments.      

Each building must have its own FDC.         

Possible 3rd access point for emergency personnel. This could be a gated entrance for fire only off Mono 

Ave/Table Mountain Blvd. The more exits to get people out, the better. Engineer/developer will meet with 

OFD later to make sure everything is good with them.      

             

We’ll take a look at the landscape plan when it gets in (Cameron said it should arrive on Thursday). Ensure 

50% cover in 15 years is met, and factor in the cover provided by the carports.    

Will need to sign a Landscape Maintenance Agreement. Make sure phase 2 isn’t just left as bare dirt in 

the meantime. Possibility of developer covering the parcel with something.     

             

             

Post construction standards. +/-1 acre “island” pretty much unusable for commercial development. Start 

looking at stormwater plans (bioswales, for example, are good to use).     

Applicant’s engineer requested As-Builts for the existing round-a-bout.     

Check the existing sidewalks and driveways in the area against city specs and for ADA compliance. There 

is an existing center left turn lane on Nelson and Table Mountain for site access.     

27

Item 2.



City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 Page 2 of 2 

Leo DePaola 
DIRECTOR 

 

__________________

Housing___________

__________________

__________________

__________________

__________________

___________  

   

   

    

             

Will there be any monitoring of the funds? (Cameron said he does not believe that there will be on the $11 

million going to them, but there might be on the portion that goes to the city).     

            

            

            

            

            

            

            

 

 

               

 Overall, it is a nice project for the area and a good use of the space. Net Zero Energy. Cameron said that they 

have a similar apartment complex that they built in Lakeport. There will be an onsite manager and security cameras. 

They will also have a group come in that will hold workshops in the community building teaching financial literacy, 

resume building, etc. Very optimistic that we will receive the grant funding, but if not, they will apply again next year. 

Expect full buildout of phase 1 and 2 within 4 years.          

                

Next Steps               

 Applicant will make changes as appropriate and resubmit for Planning Commission approval on January 23. 

                

Other                 

 SCOR will require a sewer capacity study prior to issuing a will-serve letter.     

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                

                
 28

Item 2.



29

Item 2.



NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 

TO:  Office of Planning and Research FROM: City of Oroville 
  1400 Tenth Street  1735 Montgomery Street 
  Sacramento, California  95814  Oroville, CA, 95965 
 
    County Clerk 
  County of Butte 
  25 County Center Drive 
  Oroville, Ca, 95965 
 
Project Title:  Riverbend Family Apartments 
 
Project Location - Specific :  205 Table Mountain Blvd (APNs: 031-053-067, 031-053-068, 031-053-071 
through -076, 031-053-069, and 031-053-101) 

Project Location - City: City of Oroville 

Project Location – County: Butte 
 
Description of Nature, Purpose, and beneficiaries of project: Applicant (AMG & Associates, LLC) is 
proposing constructing a new 72-unit family apartment complex targeting families earning up to 60% of 
the area median income for Butte County. The proposed project will be mix of 36 two-bedroom units (821 
gross sq. ft) and 36 three-bedroom units (1,022 gross sq. ft). Phase 2 of the project includes another 48 
units for a total of 120 units. It will be a Net-Zero energy project.  
 
Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Oroville  
 
Name of Person or Agency Carrying Out Project: AMG Associates, LLC 
 
Exempt Status (Check One): 
 

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268) 
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269(b)(c)) 
 Categorical Exemption: State type & section number: Section 15332, 15061(b)(3), and AB430 
 Statutory Exemption: State code number: 

 
Reasons why project is exempt: The project is a multi-family project on 7 acres that is a permitted use in 
the existing R-3 Zone, and meets the density requirements of its adopted MHDR General Plan Land Use 
designation. It also meets the requirements of AB430 (Chaptered in October 2019) as an affordable 
housing project under 50 acres.  Applicant participated in at least one public meeting on January 7, 2020.  
    
If filed by applicant: 

1. Attach certified document of exemption finding. 
2. Has a notice of exemption been filed by the public agency approving the project?  Yes  No 

 
Lead Agency Contact Person:  
Wes Ervin (Planner)  Telephone: (530) 538-2408 
 
 
Signature:          Date:       
 
Title: Community Development Director 
Planning & Development Services Department 
 

 Signed by Lead Agency   
 Signed by Applicant   

 

30

Item 2.



Item 1. 

1 
1 

 

 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA 95965-4897 
(530) 538-2436  FAX (530) 538-2426 

www.cityoforoville.org 

 

Leonardo DePaola 
Community Development Director 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 23, 2020 
 

RE: ZC 20-01 Sign Code Amendments 

SUMMARY: The Oroville Planning Commission will consider amending Section 26-19.10 
through 26-19.140 and Section 26-19.160 through 26-19.180 of the Oroville Municipal Code 
relating to the City’s sign regulations 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Discuss the proposed amendments to the City’s sign regulations; 

2. Direct staff to bring the desired code changes to the February 27, 2020 meeting for a 
Public Hearing and forwarding of a formal recommendation to the City Council; 

APPLICANT: City of Oroville  

LOCATION:  City-wide  GENERAL PLAN:  NA 

ZONING:  NA 

FLOOD ZONE:  NA 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: General Rule Exemption; Title 14, CCR, 
§15061(b)(3) – no possibility of environmental impact. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 
 
 
 

 
 

Wes Ervin, Senior Planner Community 
Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 
 
 
 

 
 

Leonardo DePaola, Director 
Community Development 
Director  

BACKGROUND  

The Planning Commission has previously discussed amending the City’s sign 
regulations, having worked with city staff to develop new regulations for city council 

31

Item 3.



Item 1. 

2 

 

 

approval. On September 15, 2015, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1809, 
amending Section 26-19.150 relating to the City’s sign regulations in the Downtown 
Historic Overlay / Historic Preservation District (Attachment A). Since then, there 
have not been any actions taken on updating the City’s sign regulations.  

 

Given that the City Council has approved the updates to the City’s sign regulations in 
the Downtown Historic Overlay, there are several remaining proposed revised sections 
that need to be updated and adopted.   

 

DISCUSSION 
The current regulations for the installation of signs are shown in Attachment B, with proposed 
deletions shown in a strikethrough format and proposed additions shown in an underlined 
format. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 

None 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
The meeting date, time, and project description were N O T  published in the 
Oroville Mercury Register and posted at City Hall for public comment, so the hearing 
will be noticed for the February 27, 2020 meeting. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Ordinance No. 1809 DH-O sign regulations Staff report 
B. Section 26-19, Proposed Sign Regulations 

 

2 

32

Item 3.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1 08.18.2015 
 

OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS   
 
FROM: DONALD L. RUST, DIRECTOR (530) 538-2433 
 LUIS A. TOPETE, ASSOCIATE PLANNER (530) 538-2408 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
 
RE: ZC 15-01: SIGN CODE AMENDMENT – REQUIREMENTS FOR THE 

DOWNTOWN HISTORIC OVERLAY AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION 
DISTRICTS  

 
DATE:     AUGUST 18, 2015  
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
The Council may consider conducting a public hearing to consider amending Section 
26-19.150 of the Oroville Municipal Code relating to the City’s sign regulations in the 
Downtown Historic Overlay / Historic Preservation District. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
It has been brought to the attention of the City that members of the community are 
collaborating with the owner of the property at 1474 Myers Street, located at the 
northwest corner of Robinson Street and Myers Street in the historic downtown, to 
restore the “City of Paris” sign and its neon lights. As currently written, the City of 
Oroville Municipal Code (OMC) Section 26-19.150, prohibits internally illuminated signs 
in the Downtown Historic Overlay (DH-O) district and is silent on the use of neon lights.  
 
At the May 27, 2015 Planning Commission meeting, Mr. Alan Young spoke to the 
Planning Commission requesting the current sign code be amended to allow neon lights 
and internal illumination of historic signs in the DH-O. Mr. Young also commented that 
the current operator of the Oroville Inn has discovered a photo of the original building 
signage and is considering reproducing the sign for the Oroville Inn which could include 
internal illumination and/or neon lights. On June 22, 2015, the Planning Commission 
adopted Resolution No. P2015-07, a resolution of intention recommending the City 
Council adopt the proposed sign code amendments as specified in the resolution 
(Attachment D) and as shown below. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The current requirements for the installation of signs in the DH-O are shown below, with 
proposed deletions shown in a strikethrough format and proposed additions shown in an 
underlined format. 

33

Item 3.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2 08.18.2015 
 

 
26-19.150 Requirements for Downtown Historic Overlay (DH-O) / Historic 
Preservation Districts 
 

A. Development Review. In any case where a sign permit is required in a DH-O 
the Historic Preservation district within the DH-O, development review of the sign 
shall also be required. 
 

B. Types of Signs. Freestanding signs and monument signs shall be prohibited in 
DH-O districts. 

 
C. Lighting. Internally illuminated and neon lighted signs shall be prohibited require 

the approval of the Historic Advisory Commission in the DH-O districts. Any sign 
reviewed by the Historic Advisory Commission shall not require development 
review. Externally illuminated signs shall be allowed, subject to the requirements 
found in Section 26-19.060(F) (Location, Placement, and Design of Signs, 
Lighting). 

 
D. Exemption for Historic Signs. Any sign that is a contributing feature of a DH-O 

district, as determined by the Historic Advisory Commission, and that does not 
advertise a business that is currently in operation, shall not require a sign permit. 
In addition, any such sign shall not be counted towards the allowable sign area or 
number of signs for a building or use. 

 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 

 
This action has been determined to be exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act review pursuant to the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, 
§15061(b)(3), commonly known as the General Rule. The General Rule exemption 
applies where if it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity 
in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject 
to CEQA. It has determined that there is no possibility that the proposed Zoning Code 
amendment will have a significant effect on the environment. Thus, this action is exempt 
from CEQA. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
Pursuant to Public Resources Code Section 21089, and as defined by the Fish and 
Wildlife Code Section 711.4, fees ($50) are payable by the project applicant (City of 
Oroville) to file the Notice of Exemption with Butte County within five working days of 
approval of this project.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Adopt Resolution No. XXXX – A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE OROVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 

34

Item 3.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 3 08.18.2015 
 

SECTION 26-19.150 RELATING TO THE CITY’S SIGN REGULATIONS IN THE 
DOWNTOWN HISTORIC OVERLAY / HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT 
 
ATTACHMENTS    
 
A – Downtown Historic Overlay Map 
B – Notice of Exemption 
C – Resolution No. XXXX 
D – Planning Commission Resolution No. P2015-07 
E – Newspaper Notice 

35

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

125 

 SIGN REGULATIONS 

 Purpose and Applicability 
 Noncommercial Signs and Messages 
 General Provisions 
 Sign Permits 

26-19.045  Signs Requiring a Use Permit 
 Required Signs 
 Location, Placement, and Design of Signs 
 Requirements for Specific Types of Signs 
 Sign Programs 
 Temporary Signs 
 Temporary Sign Permits 
 Requirements for Residential Districts 
 Requirements for Commercial and Mixed-Use Districts 
 Requirements for Industrial Districts 
 Requirements for Special Purpose Districts 
 Requirements for Downtown Historic Overlay (DH-O) Districts 
 Nonconforming Signs 
 Removal of Signs 
 Violations and Penalties 

 Purpose and Applicability 

A. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to provide standards to safeguard the public health, 
safety and welfare, and to enhance the aesthetic character of development in the City, by 
regulating and controlling the design, number, area, height, quality of materials, construction, 
illumination, location and maintenance of all signs and sign structures and to implement the 
purposes, policies and programs of the General Plan. 

B. Applicability. The requirements of this section shall apply in all districts. 

C. Exceptions. Exceptions to the standards of this section may be granted by the Planning 
Commission if warranted for safeguarding the public health, safety and welfare. 

 Noncommercial Signs and Messages 

Any sign that is allowed under the provisions of this section may contain a noncommercial message. 

 General Provisions 

A. Materials and Structural Components. 

1. All permanent signs that are displayed outdoors shall be constructed of durable, 
weatherproof materials. 

36

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

126 

2. All materials and structural components in a permanent sign shall meet the applicable 
requirements of the City Building Code. Illuminated signs shall meet the requirements of 
the City Electrical Code. 

B. Maintenance. All signs, together with all of their supporting structural elements, shall be kept 
in a state of good repair at all times. Damage to signs, including cracked sign faces, frayed or 
weathered fabric, and broken lighting, shall be repaired. Failure to comply with this 
requirement shall be considered a violation of this section. 

C. Permission of Property Owner. No person shall erect, construct or maintain any sign or sign 
structure on any property or building without the written consent of the owner, holder, lessee, 
agent or trustee thereof. 

D. Sign Area. The area of a sign shall be calculated as follows: 

1. The area of each face of a sign shall be measured as the area of the smallest rectangle or 
circle that encloses all of the following, as shown in Figure 26-19.030-1: 
a. Any words, characters, symbols, and images on the sign face. 
b. Any border or frame around the information on the sign face. 
c. Any background color on the sign face. 
d. Any internally illuminated portion of the sign face.  

 
 

 
 

 

37

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

127 

 
Figure 26-19.030-1: Measurement of sign area 

 

2. The area of a sign with two parallel faces, such as the projecting sign shown in Figure 
26-19.030-2, shall be measured as the area of the largest face. 

 
Figure 26-19.030-2: Sign with two parallel faces 

 

38

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

128 

3. The area of a spherical, conical, cylindrical, or other non-rectangular 3-dimensional sign 
shall be measured as the area of the smallest rectangle that encloses the maximum 
projection of that sign onto a vertical plane, as shown in Figure 26-19.030-3. 

 
Figure 26-19.030-3: 3-dimensional sign 

4. Structural elements that do not include any words, characters, symbols, and images shall 
not be counted as part of the sign area. 

5.4. For signs that may be double faced, such as freestanding and projecting signs, only one 
face shall be considered in the sign area calculation. 

E. Sign Height. 

1. The height of a sign shall be measured from the finished grade at which the sign is placed 
to the highest point of the sign, including any decorative or supporting structures 
associated with the sign. 

2. The finished grade at a sign’s base shall not be artificially raised above the surrounding 
finished grade for the purpose of increasing the sign’s elevation above the ground. 

F. Ideological and Political Signs. No provision of this article shall prohibit an ideological, 
political or other noncommercial message on a sign otherwise permitted by this article. 

G. Prohibited Signs. The following types of signs shall be prohibited: 

1. Signs that bear or contain statements, words, or pictures of an obscene, indecent, or 
immoral character that offends public morals or decency. 

39

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

129 

2. Roof signs. 

3. Rotating/revolving signs. 

4. Signs that have become a public nuisance due to inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, or 
abandonment. 

4.5. Signs that obstruct a door, window, fire escape, or other required access way. 

5.6. Wind-driven signs, “A” frame signs, sandwich boards, and portable signs except as 
specifically permitted in Section 26-19.090 (Temporary Signs) and Section 26-19.XXX 
(Requirements for Downtown Historic Overlay (DH-O) Districts) of this chapter. 

6.7. Video or any other electronic display signs with continuous motion, blinking, flashing or 
fluttering lights or any other illuminated device which has a changing light intensity or 
brightness. 

7.8. Signs affixed to structures in the public right-of-way, except for otherwise provided for in 
this section, such as telephone poles, light poles, utility fixtures, posts and fences; 
provided, however, as follows: 
a. Temporary signs may be posted on any public kiosk that provides space intended 

for the posting of signs. 
b. Official signs posted or required by a government agency, or a public utility or 

service, may be affixed to structures in the public right-of-way. 

8.9. Signs attached, affixed, or carried by vehicles, excluding decals and painted signs, Vehicle 
signs that advertise a business, service, or product, whether that business, service, or 
product is located on the same site or a different site. This prohibition shall not apply to 
standard identification practices where these signs are painted on or permanently 
attached to a commercial vehicle used to conduct a land use located on the site, or to 
bumper stickers. 

9.10. Signs that attempt or appear to attempt to direct traffic, or that interfere with, imitate, or 
resemble any official traffic device. 

10.11. Signs that were unlawfully installed, erected, or maintained.  

11.12. Signs that interfere with visibility for drivers at an intersection, public right-of-way, 
or driveway. 

12.13. Signs emitting audible sounds. 

13.14. Signs held or supported by human beings or animated figures in the public right-of-
way; except for non-commercial signs.  

H. Sign Face Removal. A sign face shall be removed by the owner or lessee of the premises 
upon which the sign is located when the business it advertises is no longer on the premises. If 
the owner or lessee fails to remove the sign face after the business has been discontinued, the 
Building Official shall issue the owner a citation. If the sign is not removed within 90 days after 
the citation has been issued, the sign face shall be deemed nonconforming and shall be 
removed as provided in Section 26-19.170 (Removal of Signs) of this chapter. 

40

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

130 

 Sign Permits 

A. Permit Required. All signs shall hereafter be erected, re-erected, constructed, painted, affixed, 
altered, or maintained in accordance with this section. A separate permit shall be required for 
each such sign; however, when multiple signs are to be posted installed on one site, a single 
application shall be filed for all of the signs. 

B. Sign Permits and Development Review. When a project is subject to development review, 
any signs associated with the project shall be evaluated by the review authority for development 
review, rather than in accordance with the procedure described in this section. 

1. The review authority shall verify compliance with all applicable requirements of this 
section, considering the sign face as well as any structural elements of the sign. Sign 
permits shall be issued upon the approval of the development review application. 

2. The review authority shall issue a sign permit only upon determining that: 
a. The signs use a palette of colors and materials that is generally related to the 

architecture and design of other buildings and signs on the site. 
b. The size of the signs does not cause them to overwhelm the scale of buildings on 

the site and on surroundings sites. 
c. The number and placement of signs is generally consistent with the number and 

placement of signs on other nearby properties. 
d.b. The signs conform to the requirements of this section, as well as any applicable 

specific plan or design guidelines adopted by the City Council. 

C. Application. 

1. Application for a sign permit shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator in a form 
approved by the Zoning Administrator submitted through a building permit application 
with the Building Division, accompanied by any fee established by resolution of the City 
Council. Plans will be routed to both the Building and Planning Division for review. In 
addition the Building Division’s requirements, tThe Planning Division requires the 
application shall contain all of the following information: 
a. The location by street, and number and assessor’s parcel number of the proposed 

sign; 
b. The name and address of the owner and the sign contractor or erector; 
c. Site plans showing the location of the proposed sign and dimensions of any existing 

onsite structures; 
d. Scale drawings showing the sign’s design and location; 
e. An inventory of the location, sign area and type of all existing signs on the site, 

excluding signs that are exempt from obtaining a sign permit; 
f. Any other pertinent information that is necessary to ensure compliance with this 

section. 

D. Inspections. All signs for which a permit is required shall be subject to inspection by the 
Building Official. Electrical signs shall be inspected before they are erected. 

E.D. Exempt Signs. The following signs shall not require a sign permit and shall not be counted 
towards the allowable sign area or number of signs for a building or use. These exemptions 

41

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

131 

shall not be construed as relieving the owner of the sign from the responsibility to comply with 
the provisions of this section and with all other applicable regulations. 

1. Temporary signs, as described in Section 26-19.090 (Temporary Signs) of this chapter. 

2. Required signs, as described in Section 26-19.050 (Required Signs) of this chapter. 

3. Nonadvertising signs, including, but not limited to, “No Trespassing,” “Private Drive,” 
“Beware of Dog,” etc. 

4. Professional name plates that have a maximum area of 2 square feet. 

5. One bulletin board, with a maximum area of 12 square feet, located on the premises of a 
community facility or institution such as a park, school, library, community center or 
house of worship. 

6. 1 memorial sign or tablet, with a maximum area of 4 square feet, that includes 
information such as the name of a building and the date when it was erected, provided 
that the sign is cut into a masonry surface or constructed of an incombustible material 
such as bronze. 

7. On-site directional or informational signs, with a maximum area of 5 square feet for each 
sign, that provide information for the convenience or safety of the public, such as 
directional signs in parking lots, hours of business and locations of telephones or 
restrooms.  

8. Any flag with a noncommercial messageOfficial flags of any municipality, state or nation, 
or of a fraternal or religious organization, provided that the pole height is no greater than 
25 feet and the flag’s longest dimension is no greater than 25% of the length of the pole. 

9. Signs within a building, or on the premises of a building, that are not visible from a 
public street.  

10. Murals on the exterior of a building that do not advertise a product, business or service. 

11. Artworks which do not identify a business, service, or product are not considered signs. 

12. Temporary exterior decorations that are associated with a cultural, religious or a national 
holiday, and that are not used to advertise a product, business or service. 

13. Signs on licensed commercial vehicles; provided, however, that such vehicles shall not be 
utilized as parked or stationary outdoor display signs. 

14. Signs that are required by local, State or federal law or by court order. If any portion of 
the sign includes messages that are not required by law, that portion shall not be 
considered an exempt sign. 

15. Signs that are posted by a government agency, or a public utility or service, that are 
essential to protect the public health, safety and welfare, including but not limited to 
identification and directional signs, official signs for traffic control, official public notices 
and warnings of potential hazards. 

16. Signs that identify, beautify or pertain to the City and are authorized by the City Council. 
Such signs may include, but are not limited to, light pole banners. 

42

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

132 

16.17. Signs created by landscaping (e.g., all of the letters and/or symbols are composed 
entirely of approved landscape elements). 

F.E. Maintenance and Changes in Messages. Painting, repainting, or cleaning of a sign, or the 
changing of the message on a sign, shall not require that a new sign permit be obtained, 
provided that all of the following conditions apply: 

1. The structural elements associated with the sign are not reconfigured or replaced. 

2. No electrical change is made to the sign. 

3. The sign continues to comply with all requirements of the existing sign permit, as well as 
any requirements or conditions imposed as part of development review a discretionary 
approval. 

26-19.045  Signs Requiring a Use Permit 

A. Off Premise Signs (Outdoor Advertising including billboards). Except as otherwise 
provided in this section, every off-premise sign and outdoor advertising structure shall comply 
with the requirements of this section. Such Signs may be erected within the Commercial and 
Industrial districts as herein after stated. 

1. Area. The maximum size shall be 300 square feet limited to one advertising message per 
side, per structure. 

2. Height. No such sign or advertising structure shall exceed a maximum height of 40 feet.  

3. Location: All off-premises outdoor advertising structures and off-premise signs shall be 
so placed so as to assure that they do not intrude or project beyond the public right-of-
way of any street or highway and shall be located only in C-2, CLM, M-2, and 
CHcommercial and industrial zoning districts and shall be placed in accordance with the 
following standards, except that off-premise monument signs may be permitted in CN 
and C-1 zones as provided below, and in other zoning districts as provided in specific 
regulations for those districts: 
a. Spacing: City Streets and Roads. A new off-premise outdoor advertising structure shall 

not be permitted within three hundred feet in a C-2, CLM, and M-2 zoning, district 
and 500 feet in a HC zoning district of an existing off-premise outdoor advertising 
structure fronting on the same side of the street facing in the same direction. 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this article, a structure may be built 
regardless of spacing if a building or a natural obstruction is between the distances 
provided in the spacing formula. A back-to-back structure shall be counted as one 
structure for the purposes of this article. 

b.a. State Highway SystemSpacing: A minimum of 500 feet shall be maintained between 
each off-premise outdoor advertising sign structure and off-premise sign along each 
side of the State Highway System. 

c.b. Off-Premise Monument Signs in NC and C-1 Zones: Upon approval of a Use Permit in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 26-50.010 (Use Permits) of city code, off-
premise identification signage may be allowed in CN and C-1 zones, provided all of 
the following additional findings can be made: Only public, quasi-public, and 
residential facilities that include at least four dwelling units or beds and are known 

43

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

133 

by a specific "residential dwelling’’ business name may utilize off-premise signage. 
The property to be identified on the off-premise sign is not accessible from the 
street(s) that abut the property, and the property on which the monument sign(s) are 
to be placed does abut one or more streets that access the property to be identified 
on the off-premises sign. However, no off-premise monument identification sign 
allowed under these provisions shall be placed on a property that is not within the 
boundaries of the same streets that encompass the property to be identified on the 
off-premise sign. Off-premise signage is reasonably necessary to allow persons or 
vehicles to find the property to be identified on the off-premise sign. All off-
premise monument signs shall conform to the following specifications: No plywood 
may be used in the monument sign, Notwithstanding provisions to the contrary, 
tThe maximum sign area allowed for an off-premise monument sign for the 
described purposes is 85 square feet., as long as the maximum area that 
encompasses all actual letters and insignia does not exceed 36 square feet and the 
height of the sign does not exceed a maximum of 6 feet, Such signs may only 
include the formal name and the address of the use being identified, and city City 
staff may require that the address shall be included on all such signs as a public 
service.  

4. The application for building permits for such outdoor displays or structures shall include 
plans showing the construction of the sign, the advertising display to be placed thereon, 
and the proposed location of the sign in relation to the freeway and to the property on 
which the sign is to be placed. No advertising structure or off-premise sign shall be 
placed unless it is built to withstand a wind pressure of 20 pounds per foot of exposed 
surface. 

5.4. Lighting. All lighting shall be effectively shielded so as to prevent beams or rays of light 
from being directed on the main traveled way of any highway, street or road. 

6.5. Safety. The director of public worksCommunity Development Director, or his/her 
designee, shall approve the location of all off-premise advertising structures. 

7.6. Maintenance.  All structures shall be properly maintained, kept in good repair and kept 
clean. The area occupied by such structure shall be kept free of weeds and debris. If 
violations of this paragraph occur, the planning commission may start proceedings to 
revoke the permit. 

8.7. Permits. A use permit will be required for all outdoor advertising (off-premise) signs. All 
requests for building permits for off-premise advertising structures shall be accompanied 
by engineer’s specification drawings. (Ord. 1768) 

B. Digital Display Signs. Except as otherwise provided in this section, all digital display signs 
(DDS) shall comply with the requirements of this section. 

1. Area. The maximum sign area for a DDS shall not exceed three hundred (300) square 
feet on each face. 

2. Height. A DDS shall not exceed a maximum height of forty (40) feet measured from 
ground surface to the top of the sign. 

44

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

134 

3. Location. DDS's shall only be allowed to be located within 150 feet of a State Route 
right-of-way within the City limits. All DDS's shall be located such that no part of the 
DDS encroaches into any public right of way. DDS's shall not be placed within any legal 
easements, unless such easements were specifically created for the placement of signs. 
The applicant for a DDS shall demonstrate that the proposed DDS location is free of 
such easements. 
a. All proposed signs adjacent to state highways shall meet the requirements of the 

State of California Department of Transportation Outdoor Advertising standards 
for outdoor signs. 

4. Spacing from other DDS. Signs of this type must be separated from other display signs 
as follows: 

State Route Distance (miles) 

Highway 70 2.0 

Highway 162 (Oro Dam Boulevard) 1.25 

Highway 162 (Olive Highway) 1.25 

 

5. Lighting. Signs which contain, include, or are illuminated by flashing, intermittent, or 
moving light or lights are prohibited. A DDS that utilizes lighting technologies (such as 
light emitting diodes) to create digital messages shall be equipped with a light sensor that 
automatically adjusts the lighting of the sign face as ambient lighting changes. In no event 
shall a digital display sign face increase ambient illumination by more than 0.3 footcandles 
when measured perpendicular to the message sign face at a distance based on the sign 
face size as follows: 

Changeable Message  
Sign Face Size  
(Square Feet) 

Measurement 
Distance  

(Feet) 

50 ft2 71 

100 ft2 100 

150 ft2 122 

200 ft2 141 

250 ft2 158 

300 ft2 173 

Note: For signs with an area in square feet other than those specifically listed in the table, 
the measurement distance shall be calculated with the following formula: Measurement 
Distance = √Area of Sign Sq. Ft. x 100.  

6. Safety. The Community Development Director, or his/her designee, shall approve the 
location of all digital display signs to ensure that they do not introduce unsafe driving 
conditions to the roadway system. 

45

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

135 

7. Maintenance. All structures shall be properly maintained, kept in good repair and kept 
clean. The area occupied by such structure shall be kept free of weeds, debris, and 
graffiti. If violations of this paragraph occur, the Planning Commission may start 
proceedings to revoke the permit. 

8. Permits. A use permit will be required for all DDS. All requests for building permits for 
these signs shall be accompanied by construction and design plans stamped by a 
California registered civil engineer, in addition, a lighting plan shall be required showing 
the brightness of the proposed sign and the message intervals between individual 
advertisements. 

9. Hours of Operation. All DDS shall be permitted to operate only between the hours of 
5:00 am to 12:00 am. 

10. Messages shall be displayed for a minimum of 8 seconds. 

11. Transition during messages shall be two seconds or less and shall either be instantaneous 
or fade out/in. Flashing is prohibited. 

12. Signs shall be required to meet all Caltrans requirements, permits and other applicable 
standards.  

 Required Signs 

A. Building Numbers. In order to protect public health and safety by ensuring that buildings can 
be located by police, fire, paramedic and other public services that are responding to an 
emergency, main buildings shall display building numbers as follows: 

1. The building number shall be displayed at the building’s primary entrance. The number 
shall appear in a color that contrasts from the number’s background and shall be 
illuminated.  

2. The minimum height of the building number shall be as follows, based on the setback 
between the building and the street: 
a. Setback of less than 75 feet: 4 inches. 
b. Setback between 75 and 150 feet: 5 inches. 
c. Setback between 151 and 200 feet: 6 inches. 

3.2. Setback more than 200 feet: Number shall be posted at street entrance and shall be at 
least 4 inches high.specified in the California Fire Code. 

B. Directory Signs. In order to protect public health and safety by ensuring that individual tenant 
spaces in a building can be located by police, fire, paramedic and other public services that are 
responding to an emergency, directory signs shall be required as follows: 

1. All multi-family residential developments, mobile home parks and commercial buildings 
with multiple tenants shall provide an illuminated directory sign at the building entrance 
that provides primary access to the businesses or uses contained within the building. 

2. The maximum minimum area of the directory sign shall be 10 square feet, and no larger 
than 25 square feet. 

46

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

136 

3. The directory sign shall include all of the following information: 
a. The name of the building or complex of buildings. 
b. A reference point indicating the location of the directory. 
c. A north arrow. 
d. Building locations, with numbers and addresses. 
e. A site plan showing private drives. 
f. Fire hydrant locations. 

 Location, Placement, and Design of Signs 

A. Off-Site Location Required. All signs shall be located on the same site as the use with which 
they are associated, except as provided otherwise in this section. 

B. Placement for Public Safety. No sign shall be placed in a location where the sign would 
obstruct an entry or exit to a building or a safety device such as a fire alarm. In addition, no 
sign shall be located so as to obstruct a required sight distance area (See Figure Figure 26-
13.020-1). 

C. General Placement Requirements. The permitted signs for a use shall be located on the 
street-facing portion of the building or site where that use is located, except as follows: 

1. Where a building is located on a one-way street, or where public visibility of the front 
face or front entrance of the building is limited or impaired, permitted signs may be 
placed on the side or rear portion of the building or site, provided that the signs conform 
to all applicable requirements for the size and number of signs. 

2. Where a use is in a multi-tenant building and has no street-facing, ground-level frontage, 
signs may only be placed on a building directory sign at the building entrance, or on a 
multi-tenant monument sign. In addition, temporary signs may be used as permitted by 
this chapter. 

D.C. Frontage on Multiple StreetsSign Area Calculation and Sign Placement. On sites where a 
building has frontage on multiple streets, signs may be placed on any street frontageMaximum 
allowable sign area shall be calculated based on lineal footage of a building that can be viewed 
from a public right-of-way. Signs may be placed on any side of a building, subject to the 
requirements of this section.  The permitted sign area for each building frontage shall not be 
transferred between the frontages. 

E.D. Vertical Clearance. All signs shall provide adequate vertical clearance to avoid obstructing the 
movement of vehicles and pedestrians. 

F.E. Lighting.  

1. Any sign that includes lighting shall conform to the lighting performance standards in 
Section 26-13.010 (Performance Standards) of this chapter. 

2. Any conduits or wires that are connected to a sign’s lighting source shall be screened or 
hidden from view where practical. 

47

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

137 

 Requirements for Specific Types of Signs 

The following requirements shall apply in any case where the specified type of sign is used, unless 
provided otherwise by this section: (See Tables 26-19.120-1 thru 26-19.120-3, 26-19.130-1 and 26-
19.140-1) 
 

A. Wall Signs. 

1. No part of a wall sign shall extend more than one-third of the sign height or 8 feet, 
whichever is less, above the top of the portion of the building facade that is adjacent to 
the sign. 

2. The thickness of any wall sign shall not exceed 1 foot. 

3. The maximum area for the total of all permitted wall signs for any single wall plane shall 
not exceed 10 percent. The wall plane area shall include all window and door areas and 
shall be measured from the sidewalk or ground line to the building eave line or parapet. 

B. Window Signs. For windows that have multiple panes, in order to determine the maximum 
window area that may be covered, the window area shall be measured as the framed area of all 
of the window’s panes. 

C. Monument Signs.  

1. Monument signs shall not be placed on any frontage with a building setback of less than 
15 20 feet. 

2. A minimum distance of 50 feet shall separate any two monument signs. 

3. Where practical, monument signs shall be placed so that the sign face is perpendicular to 
the adjacent right-of-way. 

D. Freestanding Signs. 

1. Freestanding signs shall not be placed on any frontage with a width of less than 75 feet, 
or with a building setback of less than 25 feet. 

2. A minimum distance of 75 feet shall separate any two freestanding signs. 

3. Where practical, freestanding signs shall be placed so that the sign face is perpendicular 
to the adjacent right-of-way. 

4.3. The maximum height of a freestanding freeway-oriented sign for properties that abut 
State Route (SR) 162 shall be 40 feet. Increased height, up to a maximum of 60 feet, may 
be permitted in order to provide motorists with direct vision of the sign from aif the 
property is within a distance of 1/4 mile from a freeway exit rampSR 70. The need for 
this increased height shall be demonstrated by means of a balloon test or other method 
approved by the Zoning Administrator. The maximum permitted height shall be 
specified in the sign permit. [Insert Drawing of ¼ mile distance] 

5. To exceed the allowable height of a freestanding sign as specified in Tables 26-19.120-2, 
26-19.120-3, and 26-19.130-1, approval of the Planning Commission shall be required. 

48

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

138 

6.4. The maximum freestanding sign area is based on the total linear street frontage of the 
front side of the site as follows: 

Street Frontage  Sign Area 
Up to 200 feet  50 square feet per side 
200 to 400 feet  75 square feet per side 
Over 400 feet  100 square feet per side 

7.5. No portion of a freestanding sign shall project above a public right-of-way. 

8.6. Landscaping shall be provided at the base of the supporting structure equal to twice the 
area of one face of the sign. For example, 30 square feet of sign area equates to 60 square 
feet of required landscaped area. The Zoning Administrator may waive or modify this 
requirement on a case-by-case basis to take into account existing site conditions. 

E. Projecting Signs. 

1. Projecting signs may be provided only for uses located on the ground floor of a building. 

2. A projecting sign may include a projection above a maximum of 5 feet of the width of a 
public right-of-way, provided that the sign includes the minimum vertical clearance 
specified by Section 26-19.060 (Location, Placement, and Design of Signs) of this chapter 
and provides a 2-foot horizontal clearance from the curb face. 

3. In a multi-story building, projecting signs shall be placed at or below the sill of the 
second-floor windows in a multi-story building. 

4. No part of a projecting sign shall extend more than one-third of the sign height or 8 feet, 
whichever is less, above the top of the portion of the building facade that is adjacent to 
the sign. 

5. Where practical, projecting signs shall be placed so that the sign face is perpendicular to 
the adjacent right-of-way. 

6. Signs shall be double-faced or otherwise detailed on all sides visible to the public.The 
total area of a projecting sign shall not exceed 50 square feet. 

6. The thickness of any projecting sign shall not exceed 1 foot. 

7. All signs shall have a minimum vertical clearance of eight feet from the ground to the 
bottom of the sign or sign structure. 

F. Awning Signs. Awning signs may be placed at the sides or ends of the awning and shall not 
project from the surface of the awning. 

G. Reader Boards.  

1. Reader boards may be provided as part of any allowed sign. 

2. The area of a reader board shall not exceed 40 square feet on any one face, and in no case 
shall a reader board be provided on more than two faces of a sign. (Ord. 1763) 

H. 3-Dimensional Signs. 

3.1. 3-dimensional signs shall not be limited to the width requirements specified for the 
different sign types. 

49

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

139 

I. Gas Station Signs. 

1. Signs advertising price of gasoline grade, and signs not exceeding five square feet per 
sign, located on gasoline pumps, gasoline pump canopies or fuel island canopies typically 
used to identify the fuel brand, shall not be counted towards the maximum allowable sign 
area permitted; 

4.2. Each use offering for sale or selling any motor vehicle fuel to the public from any place 
of business shall display on the premises an advertising medium which complies with the 
requirements of the California Business and Professions Code Section 13531. 

J. Electronic Programmable Signs. 

1. The content of programmable electronic signs shall be limited to non-commercial and 
on-site commercial messages, in any combination, but shall not include off-site 
commercial messages. 

2. A maximum of one (1) programmable electronic sign is permitted per site with a 
maximum sign area of thirty two (32) square feet.  

3. Messages shall be displayed for a minimum of eight (8) seconds. 

4. Transition during messages shall be two (2) seconds or less and shall either be 
instantaneous or fade out/in. Flashing is prohibited. 

5. For sign adjacent to a Caltrans right-of-way, signs shall be required to meet all Caltrans 
requirements, permits and other applicable standards. 

5.6. Lighting requirements shall be the same as for digital display signs (Section 26-19.045(B)). 

K. Drive-Through Menu Boards. 

1. Menu boards associated with drive-through establishments, such as coffee houses and 
restaurants, shall not be considered in the sign area calculation if: 
a. used primarily for displaying the type and price of food and beverages available; and 
b. the menu board faces cannot be read from a public right-of-way. 

 Sign Programs 

A. Purpose. Sign programs are specifically intended to address the unique needs of certain uses 
and properties that include multiple uses on a site, or multiple signs for uses with special sign 
needs. Sign programs shall be used to achieve aesthetic compatibility between the signs within a 
project and provide flexibility in the number, size, location and type of signs. 

B. Applicability. Sign programs are permitted, and may be required as a condition of approval 
for a use permit, specifically for the following uses: 

1. Multiple-tenant buildings. 

2. Uses with freeway-oriented signs. 

3. Automobile or other vehicle sales. 

4. All uses within a Planned Development (PD-O) overlay district. 

50

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

140 

C. Modification of Standards. A sign program may modify any of the following standards of 
this section: 

1. The number of signs allowed. 

2. The size allowed for an individual sign; provided, however, that the total area of all signs 
in the sign program shall not exceed the total area allowed by this section by more than 
10 percent. 

3. The maximum height of monument and freestanding signs that display information for 
multiple tenants; provided, however, as follows: 
a. The height shall not exceed 20 feet for establishments that are contiguous to 

Oroville Dam Boulevard, and 15 feet for all other establishments. 
b. The maximum height shall not be increased for signs in a residential district. 

4. The location and type of signs allowed; provided, however, as follows: 
a. A sign program shall allow no more than one sign that is not located on the same 

site as its associated use, in addition to any such signs that may be allowed by this 
section. 

b. A sign program shall not include a prohibited sign. 

D. Design Requirements. 

1. Sign programs shall be designed so that all signs have visually compatible themes and 
placement. 

2. Signs shall draw from a common palette of materials, colors, shapes, lettering types and 
sizes, and illumination methods. This common palette shall be compatible with the 
architecture and scale of the site’s buildings, as well as the architecture and design of 
buildings and signs on other nearby properties. 

E. Review of Sign Programs. All sign programs shall be subject to development review, in 
accordance with the requirements of Section 26-53 (Development Review) of this chapter and 
the requirements of this section. The review authority for development review shall approve a 
sign program only upon determining that: 

1. The signs included in the sign program have one or more common design elements, such 
as their placement, colors, materials, illumination, sign type, sign shape, letter size and 
lettering type. 

2. The colors, materials, size and placement of the signs included in the sign program are 
compatible with the materials, architecture and scale of the buildings and signs on the 
site, and on other sites in the area. 

3. The number and placement of signs included in the sign program is compatible with the 
number and placement of signs on other nearby properties. 

4. The signs included in the sign program conform to the requirements of this section, as 
well as any applicable specific plan or design guidelines adopted by the City Council. 

51

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

141 

 Temporary Signs 

A. Intent. The City recognizes that temporary signs provide an important medium through which 
to convey a variety of noncommercial and commercial messages. The intent of this section is to 
balance the right of individuals to convey their messages through temporary signs and the right 
of the public to be protected against the aesthetic nuisances, traffic hazards and detriments to 
property values that can result from the unrestricted proliferation of temporary signs. 

B. General Requirements. 

1. Except as specified, no sign permit shall be required for the temporary signs described in 
this section, provided that the signs comply with all applicable requirements of this 
section. 

2. Temporary signs that are exempted by this section from obtaining a sign permit shall not 
include any form of lighting or illumination in association with the sign, nor shall any 
permanent structure be constructed in association with the temporary sign. 

C. Development Signs. Temporary development signs, such as those identifying a construction 
project, indicating the parties involved in a construction project or providing sales information 
for a subdivision, shall be allowed subject to the following requirements: 

1. On a site with an area of less than 1 acre, a maximum of one temporary development 
sign, with a maximum area of 36 square feet and a maximum height of 6 feet, may be 
displayed on-site. On a site with an area of 1 acre or greater, a maximum of two 
temporary development signs,  each with a maximum area of 50 square feet and a 
maximum height of 10 feet, may be displayed on-site. 

2. One directional sign, with a maximum area of 6 square feet, may be displayed on another 
site for each on-site temporary development sign that is allowed by this section, provided 
that permission to exhibit such signs shall be obtained from the owner of the premises 
upon which such signs are placed. These directional signs shall be installed on private 
property.  

3. Temporary development signs shall be removed within 30 days of the completion of 
construction or the sale of all available parcels or units, as applicable. 

2.4. A temporary sign that indicates the future use of a building being constructed/remodeled 
on the premises may be permitted if it does not exceed the total permitted sign area of 
the district requirements. Such sign may be permitted for a period of one year or until 
completion of the construction / remodel of the building, whichever first occurs. 

D. Real Estate Signs. One temporary real estate sign, with a maximum area of 32 square feet, 
may be displayed on the premises of a building or property that is for sale, lease, or rent. 

E. Portable Signs. Portable signs, such as “A” frame signs and sandwich boards, shall be allowed 
in non-residential districts, subject to the following requirements: 

1. A business may display one portable sign, with a maximum area of 8 square feet on each 
face and a maximum of two faces. The sign shall be displayed on a sidewalk adjacent 
toprivate , the property on which the business is located. 

52

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

142 

2. Portable signs shall have a maximum height of 3 4 feet and a maximum width of 2 feet, 
and they shall occupy no more than 6 square feet of ground area. 

3. Portable signs shall not be placed within 10 feet of any other portable sign. 

4. Portable signs shall not be placed on any sidewalk or pedestrian path that is narrower 
than 8 feet. In addition, portable signs shall not be placed where they would cause the 
usable width of a sidewalk or pedestrian path to become narrower than 5 feet or would 
otherwise obstruct the movement of pedestrians. 

5.4. For multiple-tenant buildings, a maximum of one temporary portable sign for each three 
tenants may be displayed at any given time, up to a maximum total of three temporary 
portable signs. 

6.5. Portable sign shall be able to withstand wind gusts or must be removed during inclement 
weather. 

7.6. For portable signs in the Downtown Historic Overlay District please reference Section 
26-19.XXX. 

F. Special Function Signs. Temporary signs for special functions, such as special sales, grand 
openings and fundraising drives, shall be allowed subject to the following requirements: 

1. The display of flags or other decorations for nationally recognized and celebrated 
holidays are permitted. 

1.2. A maximum of two temporary special function signs, each with a maximum area of 
25 square feet, may be displayed. The signs shall be located on private property. 

2. A maximum of four of the following wind-driven signs may be displayed on the site, 
subject to a temporary sign permit as provided in Section 26-19.100 (Temporary Sign 
Permit) of this chapter: 
a. A string of any length with attached pennants or streamers. 
b.a. A cluster of no more than five balloons, each with a diameter no greater than 

14 inches. The maximum height of the balloons shall be 10 feet above the finished 
grade. 

3. Wind-driven signs are permitted as follows: 
a. Inflatable signs, with the exception of balloons with a diameter no greater than 14 

inches and height no greater than 10 feet above the finished grade, shall require a 
temporary sign permit. 

b. Signs that rotate or revolve are not permitted. 
c. Pennants, ribbons, streamers and balloons are permitted subject to the requirements 

as found in this section. 

4.3. Temporary signs for special functions shall not be displayed more than 60 days prior to, 
or 7 days after, the function or event. 

4. Signs displayed in or placed on a window shall not obstruct more than 25 percent of the 
window’s area.  

5. Street banners strictly advertising a public event that has obtained a street closure / 
special event permit are permitted without regard to other requirements of this chapter. 

53

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

143 

6. Garage/yard sale signs placed in compliance with the size and height requirements of 
Section 26-19.110 (Requirements for Residential Districts) located on private property. 
Signs may be on-site or off-site with the property owner’s permission. All garage/yard 
sale signs are to be removed within 24 hours of the conclusion of the sale. 

G. Temporary Uses. A maximum of two signs, each with a maximum area of 20 square feet, may 
be displayed on the site of an allowed temporary use. The signs shall be located on private 
property, and they shall be removed immediately upon cessation of the temporary use. 

H. Political Signs. Temporary political signs shall be allowed subject to the following 
requirements: 

1. In residential districts, a maximum of two non-illuminated signs, each with a maximum 
area of 8 square feet and maximum height of 4 feet, may be displayed. In non-residential 
districts, a maximum of two signs, each with a maximum area of 16 square feet and 
maxium height of 6 feet, may be displayed. 

2. The signs shall be located on private property and are prohibited within the public right-
of-way. 

3. The signs shall be removed within 14 days following the election.Signs shall be installed 
no earlier than 90 days prior to the election and removed no later than 7 days following 
the election. 

 Temporary Sign Permits 

A. Permit Required. Temporary sign permits shall be required for certain temporary signs as 
specified in Section 26-19.090 (Temporary Signs) of this chapter. 

B. Frequency of Permits. For any site, no more than four temporary sign permits shall be issued 
within any 12-month period. 

C. Application.  

1. Application for a temporary sign permit shall be submitted to the Zoning Administrator 
in a form approved by the Zoning Administrator, accompanied by any fee established by 
resolution of the City Council. The application shall contain all of the following 
information: 
a. The location by street and number of the proposed sign. 
b. The name and address of the owner of the site, and of the person requesting the 

permit. 
c. The business or event for which a permit is being requested. 
d. The specific type of temporary sign for which a permit is being requested. 
e. The dates and times on which the temporary sign will be displayed. 
f. Any other pertinent information that is necessary to ensure compliance with this 

section. 

2. An application for a temporary sign permit shall be approved or denied in accordance 
with the procedure relating to an administrative permit, as provided in Section 26-50.020 
(Administrative Permits) of this chapter. 

54

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

144 

 Requirements for Residential Districts 

In all residential districts, signs may be provided as follows: 

A. Dwelling Single-Family Units and Multiple-Family Developments. 

1. Each dwelling unitsingle-family residence may display one wall, window, banner, canopy 
or freestanding sign, with a maximum area of 5 square feet. No lighting shall be provided 
for the sign. 

1.2. Any monument, freestanding or other sign not affixed to a building shall not exceed four 
(4) feet in height. 

2.3. In a multiple-family residential development that contains at least four dwelling units, one 
additional wall, window, banner, or canopy sign, with a maximum area of 10 square feet, 
shall be allowed for the entire development. This sign shall not be internally illuminated. 

B. Subdivision Signs. A maximum of two monument signs shall be allowed at up to two 
entrances to a residential subdivision, or to a multi-family residential development with at least 
four dwelling units. Each sign shall have a maximum area of 18 30F square feet and a 
maximum height of 6 feet. The signs shall not be internally illuminated. 

C. Non-Residential Uses. Any non-residential use in a residential district may provide one a 
wall, window, banner, canopy, or monument sign. The maximum area of all the signs shall be 
not exceed 10 feet, and the signs shall not be internally illuminated. 

 Requirements for Commercial and Mixed-Use Districts 

A. Signs in CN and MXN Districts. In CN and MXN districts, signs shall be permitted as 
specified in Table 26-19.120-1. 

B. Signs in C-1, OF, and MXD Districts. In C-1 and MXD districts, signs shall be permitted as 
specified in Table 26-19.120-2. 

C. Signs in C-2, CLM, CH, and MXC Districts. In C-2, CLM, CH, and MXC districts, signs 
shall be permitted as specified in Table 26-19.120-3. 

D. Dwelling Units in Commercial and Mixed-Use Districts. 

1. Any dwelling unit in a commercial or mixed-use district may display one wall, window, 
banner, or canopy sign, with a maximum area of 5 square feet. No lighting shall be 
provided for the sign. 

2. For mixed-use developments that contain at least four dwelling units, one additional wall, 
window, banner, or canopy sign, with a maximum area of 10 square feet, shall be allowed 
for the entire development. This sign shall not be internally illuminated. (Ord. 1763) 

 Requirements for Industrial Districts 

A. Signs in Industrial Districts. In all industrial districts, signs shall be permitted as specified in 
Table 26-19.130-1. 

55

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

145 

B. Dwelling Units in Industrial Districts. Any dwelling unit in an industrial district may display 
one wall, window, banner or canopy sign, with a maximum area of 5 square feet. No lighting 
shall be provided for the sign. 

 Requirements for Special Purpose Districts 

A. Signs in OS Districts. In OS districts, the following requirements shall apply: 

1. Signs that identify the site and provide information of use to visitors, such as the hours 
of operation, shall be permitted. These site identification signs shall not be subject to a 
sign permit. 

2. No signs that are subject to a sign permit shall be permitted in an OS district. 

B. Signs in PQ Districts. In PQ districts, signs shall be permitted as provided in Table 26-
19.140-1. 

 Requirements for Downtown Historic Overlay (DH-O) Districts 

A. Development Review. In any case where a sign permit is required in a DH-O district, 
development review of the sign shall also be required. 

B. Types of Signs. Freestanding signs and monument signs shall be prohibited in DH-O 
districts. 

56

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

146 

TABLE 26-19.120-1: ALLOWED SIGNS IN CN AND MXN DISTRICTS 

Permitted Sign Types 

Maximum 
Number  
of Signs Maximum Area 

Maximum Total 
Area for  

All Signs [1] 
Maximum 

Height Lighting Allowed Additional Requirements 

Awning signs No maximum 

Determined by maximum 
total sign area permitted 

 

1 square foot for each 
linear foot of building 

frontagefronting a 
street, public way or 

public 
or customer parking 

area, or 150 square feet, 
whichever is less [2] 

No maximum Yes; internal 
illumination prohibited 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Banner signs 1 per frontage 

Below eave or 
below sill 
of second 

floor 
window 20 

feet [3] 

No — 

Canopy signs No maximum 

Below eave or 
below sill 
of second 

floor 
window 20 

feet [3] 

Yes; internal 
illumination prohibited — 

Monument signs 1 per frontage 6 feet Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Projecting signs 
1 per tenant 

on each 
frontage 

Below eave or 
below sill 
of second 

floor 
window 20 

feet [3] 

Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Wall signs No Maximum 10% of wall area Below eave20 
feet [3] Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Window signs No maximum 25% of window area No maximum Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

[1] The maximum total area applies to all signs on a site, including signs for all tenants of a multi-tenant building. 
[2] The maximum total area shall not be lower than 25 square feet. 
[3] Maximum sign height of 20 feet may be exceeded subject to the approval of the Planning Commission.  
(Ord. 1796) 
 
 
  

57

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

147 

TABLE 26-19.120-2: ALLOWED SIGNS IN C-1, OF,  AND MXD DISTRICTS 

Permitted Sign Types 

Maximum 
Number  
of Signs Maximum Area 

Maximum Total Area for  
All Signs [1] 

Maximum 
Height 

Lighting 
Allowed Additional Requirements 

Awning signs No maximum 
50% of awning area, 

or 40 square feet, 
whichever is less 

Less than 20,000 square feet of gross 
floor area on site: 1.5 square feet for 

each linear foot of building 
frontage, or 300 square feet, 

whichever is less[2] 

At least 20,000 square feet of gross floor 
area on site: 1.5 square feet for each 
linear foot of building frontage, or 
350 square feet, whichever is less[3] 

40,000 to 80,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 400 
square feet, whichever is less[4] 

80,000 to 140,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 450 

square feet, whichever is less 

140,000 to 200,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 500 

square feet, whichever is less. 

No maximum 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Banner signs 1 per frontage 40 square feet 20 feet [5] No — 

Canopy signs No maximum 5 square feet per face 20 feet[5] 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

— 

Freestanding signs 1 per frontage Determined by  
total area 8 feet [4] Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Monument signs 1 per frontage Determined by  
total area 8 feet Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Projecting signs 
1 per tenant 

on each 
frontage 

50 square feet 20 feet[5] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Wall signs No maximum 10% of wall area 20 feet[5] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Window signs No maximum 25% of window area No maximum Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

[1] The maximum total area applies to all signs on a site, including signs for all tenants of a multi-tenant building. 
[2] For a gross floor area less than 20,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 50 square feet. 
[3] For a gross floor area of at least 20,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 75 square feet. 
[4] Freeway-oriented businesses, sites contiguous to Oroville Dam Boulevard, as well as other C-1 and MXD properties may have 1 freestanding sign with additional height as specified 
in Section 26-19.070 (Requirements for Specific Types of Signs). 
[5] Maximum sign height of 20 feet may be exceeded, subject to the approval of the Planning Commission.   
(Ord. 1763, 1796) 
 
 
  

58

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

148 

TABLE 26-19.120-3: ALLOWED SIGNS IN C-2, CH, CLM, AND MXC DISTRICTS 

Permitted Sign Types 

Maximum 
Number  
of Signs Maximum Area 

Maximum Total Area for  
All Signs [1] 

Maximum 
Height 

Lighting 
Allowed Additional Requirements 

Awning signs No maximum 
50% of awning area, 

or 40 square feet, 
whichever is less 

Less than 20,000 square feet of gross 
floor area on site: 1.5 square feet for 

each linear foot of building 
frontage, or 300 square feet, 

whichever is less[2] 

At least 20,000 square feet of gross floor 
area on site: 1.5 square feet for each 
linear foot of building frontage, or 
350 square feet, whichever is less[3] 

40,000 to 80,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 400 
square feet, whichever is less[4] 

80,000 to 140,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 450 

square feet, whichever is less 

140,000 to 200,000 square feet of gross 
floor area: 1.5 square feet per linear 
foot of building frontage, or 500 

square feet, whichever is less. 

No maximum 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Banner signs 1 per frontage 40 square feet 20 feet [6] No — 

Canopy signs No maximum 5 square feet per face 20 feet[6] 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

— 

Freestanding signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 8 feet [5] Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Marquee Signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 10 feet Yes — 

Monument signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 8 feet Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Projecting signs 
1 per tenant 

on each 
frontage 

50 square feet 20 feet[6] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Wall signs No Maximum 10% of wall  area 20 feet[6] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Window signs No maximum 25% of window area No maximum Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

[1] The maximum total area applies to all signs on a site, including signs for all tenants of a multi-tenant building. 
[2] For a gross floor area less than 20,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 50 square feet. 
[3] For a gross floor area between 20,000 and 40,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 75 square feet. 
[4] For a gross floor area more than 40,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 100 square feet. 
[5] Freeway-oriented businesses, sites contiguous to Oroville Dam Boulevard, as well as other C-1 and MXD properties may have one freestanding sign with additional height as 
specified in Section 26-19.070 (Requirements for Specific Types of Signs). 
[6] Maximum sign height of 20 feet may be exceeded, subject to the approval of the Planning Commission.   
(Ord. 1763, 1796) 
 
 
  

59

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

149 

TABLE 26-19.130-1: ALLOWED SIGNS IN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS 

Permitted Sign Types 

Maximum 
Number  
of Signs Maximum Area 

Maximum Total Area for  
All Signs [1] 

Maximum 
Height 

Lighting 
Allowed Additional Requirements 

Awning signs No maximum 
50% of awning area, 

or 40 square feet, 
whichever is less 

Less than 20,000 square feet of gross 
floor area on site: 1.5 square feet for 

each linear foot of building 
frontage, or 300 square feet, 

whichever is less[2] 

At least 20,000 square feet of gross floor 
area on site: 1.5 square feet for each 
linear foot of building frontage, or 
350 square feet, whichever is less[3] 

No maximum 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Banner signs 1 per frontage 40 square feet 20 feet [5] No — 

Canopy signs No maximum 5 square feet per face 20 feet[5] 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

— 

Freestanding signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 8 feet [4] Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Monument signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 8 feet Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Projecting signs 
1 per tenant 

on each 
frontage 

50 square feet 20 feet [5] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Wall signs No Maximum 10% of wall  area 20 feet [5] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Window signs No maximum 25% of window area No maximum Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

[1] The maximum total area applies to all signs on a site, including signs for all tenants of a multi-tenant building. 
[2] For a gross floor area less than 20,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 50 square feet. 
[3] For a gross floor area between 20,000 and 40,000 square feet, the maximum total area shall not be lower than 75 square feet. 
[4] Freeway-oriented businesses, sites contiguous to Oroville Dam Boulevard, as well as other C-1 and MXD properties may have one freestanding sign with additional height as 
specified in Section 26-19.070 (Requirements for Specific Types of Signs). 
[5] Maximum sign height of 20 feet may be exceeded, subject to the approval of the Planning Commission.   
(Ord. 1763, 1796) 
 
 
 
  

60

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

150 

TABLE 26-19.140-1: ALLOWED SIGNS IN PQ DISTRICTS 

Permitted Sign Types 

Maximum 
Number  
of Signs Maximum Area 

Maximum Total Area for  
All Signs [1] 

Maximum 
Height 

Lighting 
Allowed Additional Requirements 

Awning signs No maximum 
50% of awning area, 

or 40 square feet, 
whichever is less 

1 square foot for each linear foot 
of building frontage, or 100 square 

feet, whichever is less [2] 

No maximum 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Banner signs 1 per frontage 30 square feet 20 feet [3] No — 

Canopy signs No maximum 4 square feet per face 20 feet[3] 
Yes; internal 
illumination 
prohibited 

— 

Freestanding signs 1 per frontage Determined by total 
area 6 feet  Yes 

Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Projecting signs 
1 per tenant 

on each 
frontage 

50 square feet 20 feet [3] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Wall signs No Maximum 10% of wall  area 20 feet [3] Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

Window signs No maximum 25% of window area No maximum Yes 
Section 26-19.070 
(Requirements for Specific 
Types of Signs) 

[1] The maximum total area applies to all signs on a site, including signs for all tenants of a multi-tenant building. 
[2] The maximum total area shall not be lower than 25 square feet. 
[3] Maximum sign height of 20 feet may be exceeded, subject to the approval of the Planning Commission.   
(Ord. 1796) 
 
  

61

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

151 

C. Lighting. Internally illuminated signs shall be prohibited in DH-O districts. Externally 
illuminated signs shall be allowed, subject to the requirements found in Section 26-19.060(F) 
(Location, Placement, and Design of Signs, Lighting). 

D. Exemption for Historic Signs. Any sign that is a contributing feature of a DH-O district, and 
that does not advertise a business that is currently in operation, shall not require a sign permit. 
In addition, any such sign shall not be counted towards the allowable sign area or number of 
signs for a building or use. 

E. “A” Frame Signs. One “A” frame sign is permitted, per business, in the DH-O in the public 
right-of-way. All signs shall: 

1. be able to withstand wind gusts or must be removed during inclement weather 

2. be located directly in front of the business; 

3. not unreasonably interfere with or impede the flow of pedestrian or vehicular traffic; 

4. not create visibility hazards for pedestrians or vehicular traffic; 

5. not interefer with the ingress into or egress from any residence or place of business; 

6. not be attached or secured in any way to any object in the public right-of-way; 

7. not endanger the safety of persons or property; 

8. not restrict the use of poles, posts, traffic signs or signal, utility access vaults, manholes, 
hydrants, mailboxes or other objects permitted at or near such a location; 

9. have any balloons, streamers, pennants or other objects designed and fastened in such a 
manner as to move upon being subjected to pressure by wind or breeze; 

10. obstruct a wheelchair ramp or violate any pedestrian path of travel or other requirements 
as may be required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

 Creative Signs 

A. Purpose. This Section establishes standards and procedures for the design, review, and 
approval of creative/artistic signs. The purposes of this section are to:  

1. Encourage signs of unique design, and that exhibit a high degree of originality, 
thoughtfulness, imagination, inventiveness, and creativity; and  

2. Provide a process for the application of sign regulations in ways that will allow creatively 
designed signs that make a positive visual contribution to the property, the surrounding 
area, and the overall image of the city, while mitigating the impacts of large or unusually 
designed signs.  

B. Applicability. An applicant may request approval of a sign permit to authorize creative signs 
that employ standards that differ from the other sign provisions. Approval of creative signs 
permitted shall not be construed to reduce the number and type of signs that are otherwise 
permitted by this Chapter.  

62

Item 3.



26-19 SIGN REGULATIONS 

152 

C. Authority. The Development Review Committee shall review and approve applications for 
creative signs. 

 Nonconforming Signs 

A. Allowances and Requirements for Conformance. Any existing sign that does not comply 
with the requirements of this section but which was constructed, operated and maintained in 
complicant with all regulations at the time of its placement shall be regarded as aExisting, legal 
nonconforming signs and shall be allowed to remain in use, except as follows: 

1. If the electrical or structural elements associated with a nonconforming sign are 
reconfigured or replaced, immediate conformance with the requirements of this section 
shall be required. 

2. If a business or use for which the nonconforming sign is provided has been discontinued 
for a continuous period of more than 1 year, the sign and its associated structures shall be 
removed or brought into conformance with the requirements of this section. For 
multiple-tenant buildings, this requirement shall apply when more than 50 percent of the 
multiple-tenant building’s gross floor area has been unoccupied for 1 year.  

3. If more than 50 percent of a nonconforming sign is destroyed, and structural repairs are 
required to restore the sign to good condition, the sign shall be removed or brought into 
conformance with the requirements of this section. 

3.4. If a nonconforming sign is removed during construction activities, such as façade 
improvements, any nonconforming sign removed shall not be re-installed. 

B. Exceptions. 

1. If the Planning Commission finds, based on substantial evidence, that the provisions of 
this section would significantly affect the economic ability of a business to continue, 
because of the impossibility of locating a new sign in a position location where it would 
not be completely substantially obstructed or able to serve its purpose as a signby existing 
signs, the Commission may grant a variance allowing a nonconforming sign to be 
retained or modified, or a new nonconforming sign to be erected. 

2. A sign that is part of a landmark or landmark site shall be deemed nonconforming only if 
at least one of the following conditions applies: 
a. The sign does not contribute to the historic significance of the landmark or 

landmark site. 
b. The sign poses an immediate threat to public safety. If the sign is deemed 

nonconforming solely because it threatens public safety, the sign shall be repaired or 
modified, if possible, rather than removed. 

 Removal of Signs 

A. Removal of Permanent Signs. The Zoning Administrator may order the removal of any 
permanent sign, including its associated structural elements, that has been erected or 
maintained in violation of this section. 

63

Item 3.



SIGN REGULATIONS 26-19 

153 

1. The Zoning Administrator shall give written notice to the owner of the building, 
structure or premises upon which the sign is located, requiring the owner to remove the 
sign or to bring it into compliance with this section. 

2. If the owner does not comply with the City’s notice within 30 days, the City may proceed 
to enter the premises and remove the sign and its structural elements. The cost of the 
removal shall be assessed to the record owner of the premises upon which the sign is 
situated. 

3. With the prior written approval of the City Attorney, the Building Official may remove 
any sign immediately, without notice, if the condition of the sign presents an immediate 
threat to public safety. The Building Official shall notify the Zoning Administrator in 
writing of any such action. 

B. Removal of Temporary Signs. The Zoning Administrator may order the removal of any 
temporary sign erected or maintained in violation of this section, without any notice 
requirement. 

C. Storage of Removed Signs. Any sign removed by the Zoning Administrator shall be stored 
for 10 days, during which time the owner or other party responsible for posting the sign may 
recover the sign upon payment to the City of the costs of removal and storage. 

D. Cost of Sign Removal. If a permanent sign is not recovered within the storage period 
required by this section, the City shall mail a notice to the last known record owner of the 
premises at the address set forth upon the last equalized assessment roll. The notice shall be of 
a form approved by the Zoning Administrator and City Attorney, and it shall set forth the cost 
of removing the sign and notify the owner of the City Council hearing at which the cost of sign 
removal will be assessed against the property. 

E. Removal of Portion of a Sign. Where practical, the Zoning Administrator may require the 
removal or screening of only a portion of a nonconforming sign, rather than the removal of the 
entire sign face and all of its associated structural elements. 

 Violations and Penalties 

A. Violation. It shall be unlawful for any person or entity to erect, construct, enlarge, alter, repair, 
move, improve, convert or demolish, equip, use, occupy, or maintain any signs in the City, or 
cause or permit the same to be done, contrary to or in violation of any of the provisions of this 
section. 

B. Penalties. Any person or entity violating any of the provisions of this section shall be guilty of 
an infraction and shall be deemed guilty of a separate offense for each day during which any 
violation of the provisions of this section is committed, continued, or permitted. Upon 
conviction of any such violation, the violator shall be subject to a fine of not more than $1,000. 

 

64

Item 3.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2436   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
DISCUSSION 

The City Council discussed on January 7 the start times of its regular meetings, and 
decided to start their regular meetings at 5:30 pm in 2020. There were also comments 
from the Council that the Planning Commission’s start time of 7pm was a potential 
hardship to some citizens and to staff. Staff put this item on the Planning Commission 
agenda for discussion.   

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None.   

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, January 23, 2020 

RE: START TIME FOR REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 

SUMMARY:  The Planning Commission will consider changing the start time of its regular 
meetings.  

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the following actions: 

1. Consider starting regular meetings at an earlier time. 

2. Direct staff accordingly.  

 

APPLICANTS: None  

LOCATION:  None 
 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  NA 

ZONING:  NA 

FLOOD ZONE:  NA 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   Categorically Exempt per Section 15332 of Title 14, 
California Code of Regulations. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Leonardo DePaola, Director 
Community Development Director 

Leonardo DePaola 
Community Development Director 

 

65

Item 4.



 2 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 
None 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

1. Oroville Meeting Schedule for 2020 
  

 

66

Item 4.



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4   1 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S

  1 2 3 4  1  1 2 3 4 5

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3  1 2 3 4 5

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31

28 30

Citizens Oversight Committee (4th Tuesday of each quarter at 6:00)

Executive Committee (2nd and 4th Monday at 9am) 

Housing Loan Advisory Committee (2nd Thursday of each month at 10:00 a.m.)

Economic Development Loan Advisory Committee (meets on an as needed basis) 

Holiday 

APRIL

CITY OF OROVILLE MEETING SCHEDULE - 2020
JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

MAY JUNE

Planning Commission (4th Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m.) 

Development & Public Facilities Committee  (meets on an as needed basis)

FINAL 01/07/2020

AUGUST SEPTEMBER

Regular Meetings - *Closed Session  ** Open Session 

OCTOBER NOVEMBER

Finance Committee (meets on an as needed basis)

JULY

DECEMBER

Park Commission (2nd Tuesday every other month at 5:00 p.m. )

Arts Commission (2nd Tuesday  every other month at 4:00 p.m. )

City Council (1st and 3rd Tuesday of each month at 5:00 p.m.* AND 5:30 p.m**)

Supplemental Benefits Fund Steering Committee (4th Wednesday of each quarter at 2 p.m)

67

Item 4.


	Top
	1. Planning Commission Minutes
	12.18.19 Minutes

	2. DEVELOPMENT REVIEW FOR 72-UNIT AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT AT 205 TABLE MOUNTAIN BOULEVARD
	Planning commiss staff report 1-23-20 DRC review RiverBend
	DRC_AgendaPacket_1.7.2020
	1.7.2020 DRC REVIEW _COMMENTS
	20-001-Oroville Nelson_Landscape Master Plan_color
	NOE Riverbend Family Apartments

	3. ZC 20-01 OROVILLE SIGN CODE AMENDMENTS
	PC staff report Sign Code Amendment 1-23-20 not public hearing
	2015-0818_Staff Report
	new SIGN CODE with markups

	4. START TIME FOR REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS IN 2020
	PC meeting start times
	2020 Meeting Calendar - FINAL

	Bottom

